wik

Module Catalogue

Austauschstudium Sprachkurse und Interkulturelle Kurse

Cross-faculty offers

You can see the other use cases of the modules in Digicampus.

Index by Module Groups

1) International Office

Version 3 (since SoSe24)

AAA-0001: "Understanding the Germans" - Intercultural Communication and Awareness (4 ECTS/LP)	
AAA-0003: Exploring German Culture (4 ECTS/LP) *	8
AAA-0004: "Studying and Living in Germany" - Intercultural Competence for Exchange Students (4 ECTS/LP) *	9
AAA-0005: Current Affairs, Culture and Debates in Germany (4 ECTS/LP) *1	0
WIW-0387: ImpACTup! Innovation and Entrepreneurship for Better Futures (5 ECTS/LP) * 1	1
WIW-4995: Project 5 CP (= International Classroom Experience with ECTS) (5 ECTS/LP) *1	3

2) Language Centre

Version 3 (since SoSe24)

SZD-0224: German, partial completion of A1 CEFR: Four Skills (6 ECTS/LP) *	15
SZD-0225: German A1 CEFR: Four Skills (6 ECTS/LP) *	16
SZD-0226: German A1 CEFR: Listening and Pronunciation (3 ECTS/LP) *	17
SZD-0227: German A1 CEFR: Communication and Vocabulary (3 ECTS/LP) *	18
SZD-0228: German, partial completion of A2 CEFR: Four Skills (6 ECTS/LP)	19
SZD-0229: German A2 CEFR: Four Skills (6 ECTS/LP) *	20
SZD-0230: German A2 CEFR: Listening and Pronunciation (3 ECTS/LP) *	21
SZD-0231: German A2 CEFR: Writing and Vocabulary (3 ECTS/LP) *	22
SZD-0232: German, partial completion of B1 CEFR: Four Skills (6 ECTS/LP)	23
SZD-0233: German B1 CEFR: Four Skills (6 ECTS/LP) *	24
SZD-0234: German B1 CEFR: Listening (3 ECTS/LP) *	25
SZD-0235: German B1 CEFR: Conversation and Pronunciation (3 ECTS/LP) *	26
SZD-0236: German B1 CEFR: Reading and Vocabulary (3 ECTS/LP) *	27
SZD-0237: German B1 CEFR: Writing (3 ECTS/LP) *	28
SZD-0238: German, partial completion of B2 CEFR: Four Skills (6 ECTS/LP) *	29
SZD-0239: German B2 CEFR: Four Skills (6 ECTS/LP) *	30
SZD-0242: German B2 CEFR: Pronunciation (3 ECTS/LP) *	31
SZD-0240: German B2 CEFR: Grammar and Vocabulary (6 ECTS/LP) *	32

SZD-0241: German B2 CEFR: Listening (3 ECTS/LP) *	33
SZD-0205: German B2 CEFR: Cultural Studies (3 ECTS/LP) *	34
SZD-0206: German B2 CEFR: Reading and Discussion (3 ECTS/LP) *	35
SZD-0208: German B2 CEFR: Text Production (3 ECTS/LP) *	36
SZD-0210: German C1 CEFR: Grammar and Writing Skills 1 (6 ECTS/LP) *	37
SZD-0212: German C1 CEFR: Grammar and Writing Skills 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	38
SZD-0214: German C1 CEFR: Listening and Phonetic Skills (6 ECTS/LP) *	39
SZD-0216: German C1 CEFR: Cultural Competence in Communication (6 ECTS/LP) *	40
SZD-0219: German C1 CEFR: Vocabulary and Text Production (6 ECTS/LP) *	41
SZD-0221: German C2 CEFR: Academic Language 1 (6 ECTS/LP)	42
SZD-0223: German C2 CEFR: Academic Language 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	43
SZA-0202: Arabic 1 (6 ECTS/LP)	44
SZA-0205: Arabic 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	45
SZA-0208: Arabic 3 (6 ECTS/LP)	46
SZA-0211: Arabic 4 (6 ECTS/LP) *	47
SZC-0202: Chinese 1 (6 ECTS/LP)	48
SZC-0205: Chinese 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	49
SZC-0208: Chinese 3 (6 ECTS/LP)	50
SZC-0211: Chinese 4 (6 ECTS/LP) *	51
SZE-0801: English for Exchange Students (6 ECTS/LP) *	52
SZE-0602: Academic and Professional English 1 (6 ECTS/LP) *	53
SZE-0604: Academic and Professional English 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	54
SZE-0113: English: General Language Course (6 ECTS/LP) *	55
SZE-0103: British and American Cultural Studies (8 ECTS/LP) *	56
SZE-0119: English: Writing Skills (6 ECTS/LP) *	58
SZE-0120: English: Intercultural Mediation (6 ECTS/LP) *	59
SZE-0118: English: Language Skills Project (4 ECTS/LP) *6	60
SZE-0117: English: Language Skills Projects (6 ECTS/LP) *6	61
SZE-0112: English: Grammar and Vocabulary (4 ECTS/LP) *6	63
SZE-0301: Business English 1 (5 ECTS/LP) *6	64
SZE-0303: Business English 2 (5 ECTS/LP) *6	65

SZE-0305: Business English 3 (5 ECTS/LP) *	66
SZE-0307: Business English 4 (5 ECTS/LP) *	67
SZF-0201: French 1 (6 ECTS/LP) *	68
SZF-0202: French 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	69
SZF-0204: French 3 (6 ECTS/LP) *	70
SZF-0205: French 4 (6 ECTS/LP) *	71
SZF-0206: French 5 (6 ECTS/LP) *	72
SZF-0207: French 6 (6 ECTS/LP) *	73
SZF-0101: French: Oral Skills (5 ECTS/LP) *	74
SZF-0103: French: Grammar and Analytical Skills (5 ECTS/LP) *	76
SZF-0104: French: Text Production and Grammar (6 ECTS/LP) *	78
SZF-0105: French Cultural Studies (8 ECTS/LP) *	80
SZF-0106: French: Text Production and Translation (6 ECTS/LP) *	82
SZF-0108: French: Oral Communication (5 ECTS/LP) *	84
SZF-0109: French: Oral and Intercultural Communication (7 ECTS/LP) *	85
SZF-0301: Business French 1 (5 ECTS/LP)	87
SZF-0303: Business French 2 (5 ECTS/LP) *	88
SZF-0305: Business French 3 (5 ECTS/LP)	89
SZF-0307: Business French 4 (5 ECTS/LP) *	90
SZI-0201: Italian 1 (6 ECTS/LP) *	91
SZI-0204: Italian 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	92
SZI-0207: Italian 3 (6 ECTS/LP) *	93
SZI-0210: Italian 4 (6 ECTS/LP) *	94
SZI-0101: Italian: Oral Skills (5 ECTS/LP) *	95
SZI-0103: Italian: Grammar and Analytical Skills (5 ECTS/LP) *	97
SZI-0104: Italian: Text Production and Grammar (6 ECTS/LP) *	99
SZI-0105: Italian Cultural Studies (8 ECTS/LP) *	101
SZI-0106: Italian: Text Production and Translation (6 ECTS/LP) *	103
SZI-0108: Italian: Oral Communication (5 ECTS/LP) *	105
SZI-0109: Italian: Oral Communication and Cultural Studies (7 ECTS/LP) *	106
SZX-0202: Japanese 1 (6 ECTS/LP)	108

SZX-0205: Japanese 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	109
SZX-0208: Japanese 3 (6 ECTS/LP)	110
SZX-0211: Japanese 4 (6 ECTS/LP) *	111
SZP-0201: Portuguese 1 (6 ECTS/LP)	112
SZP-0204: Portuguese 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	113
SZP-0207: Portuguese 3 (6 ECTS/LP)	114
SZP-0210: Portuguese 4 (6 ECTS/LP) *	115
SZQ-0201: Romanian 1 (6 ECTS/LP)	
SZQ-0204: Romanian 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	117
SZQ-0207: Romanian 3 (6 ECTS/LP)	
SZQ-0210: Romanian 4 (6 ECTS/LP) *	119
SZR-0202: Russian 1 (6 ECTS/LP)	120
SZR-0205: Russian 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	
SZR-0208: Russian 3 (6 ECTS/LP)	122
SZR-0211: Russian 4 (6 ECTS/LP) *	
SZS-0201: Spanish 1 (6 ECTS/LP) *	
SZS-0204: Spanish 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	
SZS-0207: Spanish 3 (6 ECTS/LP) *	
SZS-0210: Spanish 4 (6 ECTS/LP) *	
SZS-0101: Spanish: Oral Skills (5 ECTS/LP) *	
SZS-0103: Spanish: Grammar and Analytical Skills (5 ECTS/LP) *	132
SZS-0104: Spanish: Text Production and Grammar (6 ECTS/LP) *	
SZS-0105: Spanish Cultural Studies (8 ECTS/LP) *	
SZS-0106: Spanish: Text Production and Translation (6 ECTS/LP) *	138
SZS-0108: Spanish: Oral Communication (5 ECTS/LP) *	140
SZS-0109: Spanish: Oral Communication and Cultural Studies (7 ECTS/LP) *	141
SZS-0301: Business Spanish A (5 ECTS/LP)	143
SZS-0303: Business Spanish B (5 ECTS/LP) *	
SZW-0201: Swedish 1 (6 ECTS/LP)	
SZW-0204: Swedish 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	146
SZW-0207: Swedish 3 (6 ECTS/LP)	

SZW-0210: Swedish 4 (6 ECTS/LP) *	148
SZT-0202: Turkish 1 (6 ECTS/LP)	. 149
SZT-0205: Turkish 2 (6 ECTS/LP) *	150
SZT-0208: Turkish 3 (6 ECTS/LP)	. 151
SZT-0211: Turkish 4 (6 ECTS/LP) *	152

Module AAA-0001: "Understanding the Germans" - Intercultural Communication and Awareness "Die Deutschen verstehen" - Interkulturelle Kommunikation und Sensibilisierung	4 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0 Person responsible for module: Anne Hanik	
Contents: The participants get an insight into the German culture and a possibility to exc	hange their experiences. The basis for

this are theoretical topics (e.g. culture) and their definitions, communication and its types. Furthermore, cultural styles of communication are discussed and compared with different countries using modern media. In addition, different areas such as stereotypes, everyday life, taboo and regional differences will be discussed. The course offers a lot of room for exchange and discussion, which should lead to questioning one's own attitude towards other cultural circles.

Learning Outcomes / Competences:

The aim of this course is to provide the exchange students with the knowledge of cultural differences in communication and to sensitize them interculturally. The basis for this is the German culture and the initial cultures of the participants. During the course, students will have an opportunity to think about their own culture and compare it with the German one. This will lead to a better understanding of both. The course is not only based on theoretical content, but also on practical exercises from the field of intercultural training. Students are expected to actively participate and to actively exchange their experiences.

Conditions: German language skills at least level B2		
Frequency: each semester	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
	Repeat Exams Permitted: none	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: "Understanding the Germans" - Intercultural Communication and Awareness

Mode of Instruction: seminar

Language: German

Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

"Die Deutschen verstehen" - Interkulturelle Kommunikation und Sensibilisierung (course)

Examination

"Understanding the Germans" - Intercultural Communication and Awareness

presentation, regular attendance and active preparation and participation is expected, graded

Test Frequency:

Module AAA-0003: Exploring Get Erkundung der deutschen Kultur	rman Culture	4 ECTS/LP	
Version 1.0.0 Person responsible for module: Anne Hanik			
politics, sustainability and the UNESCC about each topic and the exchange of p	an culture, its society, education and bus O World Heritage status of the city of Aug personal intercultural experiences are a ty of Augsburg and lots of opportunities t	sburg. In addition, active discussions big part of this class. Furthermore this	
Learning Outcomes / Competences: The goal of this seminar is to provide the students with essential knowledge about the host country Germany and to facilitate their curiosity to examine the differences and similarities between their native culture or cultures and the German one. Student will learn how to do group work and how to introduce a topic in a presentation, as both techniques are valuable and essential for studying at a German university. Practicing empathy and ambiguity deepen an understanding of their own culture, perception and values, being aware of the so called "cultural glasses".			
Conditions: English language skills at least level B2	2		
Frequency: each semester	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]	
	Repeat Exams Permitted: none		
Parts of the Module			
Part of the Module: Exploring Germa Mode of Instruction: seminar Language: English Contact Hours: 2	an Culture		
Assigned Courses: "Exploring German Culture" (course) **			

Examination

Exploring German Culture

presentation, regular attendance and active preparation and participation is expected, graded

Test Frequency:

Module AAA-0004: "Studying Intercultural Competence for "Studieren und Leben in Deutschla Austauschstudierende	· · · · ·	4 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0		
Person responsible for module: An	ne Hanik	
Contents: • Living in Germany / Augsbur • Definition of Culture • German (Academic) Cultural • Cultural Dimensions • Stereotypes and Prejudices • Communication (Verbal – No	Standards / Values	
culture. This course will help the st Reading materials will be provided of coping with the new and unfamil opportunity to share their experience help the students gain interesting in develop their own strategies which	ents at the University of Augsburg. Its m udents find out how to deal with the cha , and the students can try out (interactiv iar. They will have contact with other in ces with them and learn from each other nsights into German culture and the wa are useful to master intercultural encou- to participate actively, as this seminar of	ve) tasks and develop their own ways international students and will have the er. Mutual feedback and discussions also ay the others experience it. It is important to unters and misunderstandings.
Conditions:		
English language skills at least leve Frequency: each semester	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
	Repeat Exams Permitted:	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: "Studying and Living in Germany" - Intercultural Competence for Exchange Students Mode of Instruction: seminar

Language: English

Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

"Studying and Living in Germany" – Intercultural Competence for Exchange Students (course)

**

Examination

"Studying and Living in Germany" - Intercultural Competence for Exchange Students

presentation, regular attendance and active preparation and participation is expected, graded

Test Frequency:

Module AAA-0005: Current Affair Germany Aktuelle Themen, Kultur und Debatten		4 ECTS/LP	
Version 1.0.0 Person responsible for module: Anne H	lanik		
Contents: Interreligion in Augsburg Culture and society in Germany Politics in Germany Environmental awareness in Ger Innovation & Technology made in 	,		
Learning Outcomes / Competences: This course develops detailed knowledge and a more complex understanding of current events, culture, and debates in Germany today. It will explore the most up-to-date cultural, social, economic, and political issues and contexts in regard to modern German society. This course is designed for students with good background knowledge of German politics, economics, and culture, who are interested in developing awareness and understanding for current topics. Course participants will be expected to read at least two pieces of literature (scholarly articles, news stories, opinion pieces, etc.) every week prior to class and come prepared to discuss topics in-depth. Course materials will be up to date from German radio, television, film, and newspapers. Seminar participants will be expected to be engaged in all discussions and prepare short presentations on selected topics.			
Conditions: English language skills at least level B2	2	Credit Requirements: Passing the examination	
Frequency: each semester	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]	
	Repeat Exams Permitted: none		
Parts of the Module			
Part of the Module: Current Affairs, C Language: English Contact Hours: 2	Culture and Debates in Germany		
Assigned Courses: Current Affairs, Culture and Debates	s in Germany (course)		

Examination

Current Affairs, Culture and Debates in Germany

presentation, regular attendance and active preparation and participation is expected, graded

Test Frequency:

Person responsible for module: Prof. Dr. Erik Lehmann Learning Outcomes / Competences: By attending this course, students should gain an in-depth understanding of impact entrepreneurship for the development of sustainable innovations. After successful participation in this module, students know the basics of entrepreneurship and are able to Subject-related competencies • understand impact-oriented entrepreneurship, • create their own start-up ideas and business models, • focus on the perspective of central social, ecological and economic changes in society, the environment and the economy, • evaluate specific organizational arrangements in the form of entrepreneurship, • make recommendations for the design of business start-ups. Methodological competencies • work on complex start-up opportunities in a goal-oriented manner, • carry out systematic needs and action analyses in a social context from different perspectives. Interdisciplinary competencies • apply multi-perspective thinking, • perceive and promote opportunities for social, economic and ecological improvement from different perspectives, • implement innovative solutions in the context of entrepreneurship, • independently develop and justify strategic considerations, • think and work in an interdisciplinary manner. Workoda: Total: 150 h 21 h lecture (attendance) 129 h studying of course content using literarture (self-study) Conditions: none Frequency: each semester Recommended Semester: A - 6. Contact Hours: Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	Module WIW-0387: ImpACTu for Better Futures ImpACTup! Innovation and Entrep	p! Innovation and Entrepreneurship reneurship for Better Futures	5 ECTS/LP
Learning Outcomes / Competences: By attending this course, students should gain an in-depth understanding of impact entrepreneurship for the development of sustainable innovations. After successful participation in this module, students know the basics of entrepreneurship and are able to Subject-related competencies understand impact-oriented entrepreneurship, • create their own start-up ideas and business models, focus on the perspective of central social, ecological and economic changes in society, the environment and the economy, • evaluate specific organizational arrangements in the form of entrepreneurship, make recommendations for the design of business start-ups. Methodological competencies • work on complex start-up opportunities in a goal-oriented manner, • carry out systematic needs and action analyses in a social context from different perspectives. Interdisciplinary competencies • apply multi-perspective thinking, • perceive and promote opportunities for social, economic and ecological improvement from different perspectives. Key competencies • reflect on strategies for setting up a business, • implement innovative solutions in the context of entrepreneurship. Key competencies • reflect on strategies for setting up a business, • independently develop and justify strategic considerations, • inhik and work in an interdisciplinary manner. Workload: Total: 150 h 21 h lec	Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe24)		
By attending this course, students should gain an in-depth understanding of impact entrepreneurship for the development of sustainable innovations. After successful participation in this module, students know the basics of entrepreneurship and are able to Subject-related competencies understand impact-oriented entrepreneurship, create their own start-up ideas and business models, focus on the perspective of central social, ecological and economic changes in society, the environment and the economy, evaluate specific organizational arrangements in the form of entrepreneurship, make recommendations for the design of business start-ups. Methodological competencies work on complex start-up opportunities in a goal-oriented manner, carry out systematic needs and action analyses in a social context from different perspectives. Interdisciplinary competencies opportunities for social, economic and ecological improvement from different perspectives, implement innovative solutions in the context of entrepreneurship. feeton strategies for setting up a business, independently develop and justify strategic considerations, think and work in an interdisciplinary manner. Workload: Total: 150 h 21 h lecture (attendance) 129 h studying of course content using literarture (self-study) Conditions: none Frequency: each semester Recommended Semester: According to the examination regulations of the study program	Person responsible for module: Pr	of. Dr. Erik Lehmann	
 understand impact-oriented entrepreneurship, create their own start-up ideas and business models, focus on the perspective of central social, ecological and economic changes in society, the environment and the economy, evaluate specific organizational arrangements in the form of entrepreneurship, make recommendations for the design of business start-ups. Methodological competencies work on complex start-up opportunities in a goal-oriented manner, carry out systematic needs and action analyses in a social context from different perspectives. Interdisciplinary competencies apply multi-perspective thinking, perceive and promote opportunities for social, economic and ecological improvement from different perspectives, implement innovative solutions in the context of entrepreneurship. Key competencies effect on strategies for setting up a business, independently develop and justify strategic considerations, think and work in an interdisciplinary manner. Workload: Tota: 150 h 21 h lecture (attendance) 129 h studying of course content using literarture (self-study) Conditions: none Frequency: each semester Recommended Semester: 46. Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s] Contact Hours: 2 Contact Hours: 2 	By attending this course, students development of sustainable innova	should gain an in-depth understanding of im ations. After successful participation in this m	
 create their own start-up ideas and business models, focus on the perspective of central social, ecological and economic changes in society, the environment and the economy, evaluate specific organizational arrangements in the form of entrepreneurship, make recommendations for the design of business start-ups. Methodological competencies work on complex start-up opportunities in a goal-oriented manner, carry out systematic needs and action analyses in a social context from different perspectives. Interdisciplinary competencies apply multi-perspective thinking, perceive and promote opportunities for social, economic and ecological improvement from different perspectives, implement innovative solutions in the context of entrepreneurship. Key competencies reflect on strategies for setting up a business, independently develop and justify strategic considerations, think and work in an interdisciplinary manner. Workload: Total: 150 h 19 h studying of course content using literarture (self-study) Conditions: none Recommended Semester: 4 6. genester[s] genester[s] cordia to the examination regulations of the study program 	Subject-related competencies		
 work on complex start-up opportunities in a goal-oriented manner, carry out systematic needs and action analyses in a social context from different perspectives. Interdisciplinary competencies apply multi-perspective thinking, perceive and promote opportunities for social, economic and ecological improvement from different perspectives, implement innovative solutions in the context of entrepreneurship. Key competencies reflect on strategies for setting up a business, independently develop and justify strategic considerations, think and work in an interdisciplinary manner. Workload: Total: 150 h 21 h lecture (attendance) 129 h studying of course content using literarture (self-study) Conditions: none Frequency: each semester Recommended Semester: 4 6. Contact Hours: 2 Contact Hours: 2 Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program 	 create their own start-up ide focus on the perspective of o economy, evaluate specific organization 	as and business models, central social, ecological and economic chan nal arrangements in the form of entrepreneu	
carry out systematic needs and action analyses in a social context from different perspectives. Interdisciplinary competencies apply multi-perspective thinking, perceive and promote opportunities for social, economic and ecological improvement from different perspectives, implement innovative solutions in the context of entrepreneurship. Key competencies reflect on strategies for setting up a business, independently develop and justify strategic considerations, think and work in an interdisciplinary manner. Workload: Total: 150 h 21 h lecture (attendance) 129 h studying of course content using literarture (self-study) Conditions: none Frequency: each semester Recommended Semester: 4 6. Contact Hours: 2 Contact Hours: 2 Contact Hours: 2 Contact Hours: Contact	Methodological competencies		
 apply multi-perspective thinking, perceive and promote opportunities for social, economic and ecological improvement from different perspectives, implement innovative solutions in the context of entrepreneurship. Key competencies reflect on strategies for setting up a business, independently develop and justify strategic considerations, think and work in an interdisciplinary manner. Workload: Total: 150 h 21 h lecture (attendance) 129 h studying of course content using literarture (self-study) Conditions: none Frequency: each semester Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program semester[s] 		-	different perspectives.
 perceive and promote opportunities for social, economic and ecological improvement from different perspectives, implement innovative solutions in the context of entrepreneurship. Key competencies reflect on strategies for setting up a business, independently develop and justify strategic considerations, think and work in an interdisciplinary manner. Workload: Total: 150 h 21 h lecture (attendance) 129 h studying of course content using literarture (self-study) Conditions: none Frequency: each semester Recommended Semester: 4 6. Minimal Duration of the Module: 	Interdisciplinary competencies		
 reflect on strategies for setting up a business, independently develop and justify strategic considerations, think and work in an interdisciplinary manner. Workload: Total: 150 h 21 h lecture (attendance) 129 h studying of course content using literarture (self-study) Conditions: none Frequency: each semester Recommended Semester: 4 6. Contact Hours: 2 Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program 	 perceive and promote oppor perspectives, 	tunities for social, economic and ecological i	mprovement from different
 independently develop and justify strategic considerations, think and work in an interdisciplinary manner. Workload: Total: 150 h 21 h lecture (attendance) 129 h studying of course content using literarture (self-study) Conditions: none Frequency: each semester Recommended Semester: 4 6. Kinimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s] Contact Hours: Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program 	Key competencies		
Total: 150 h 21 h lecture (attendance) 129 h studying of course content using literarture (self-study) Conditions: none Frequency: each semester Recommended Semester: 4 6. Contact Hours: 2 Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	 independently develop and j 	ustify strategic considerations,	
none passing the module examination Frequency: each semester Recommended Semester: 4 6. Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s] Contact Hours: 2 Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program Image: Contact Hours: Conta	Workload: Total: 150 h 21 h lecture (attendance) 129 h studying of course content u	sing literarture (self-study)	
4 6. 1 semester[s] Contact Hours: Repeat Exams Permitted: 2 according to the examination regulations of the study program			-
2 according to the examination regulations of the study program	Frequency: each semester		
Parts of the Module	Contact Hours: 2	according to the examination	
	Parts of the Module		
	Language: English	nnovation and Entrepreneurship for Bett	

Language: English

Contact Hours: 2

Literature:

Elkington, J. (1997). The triple bottom line. Environmental management: Readings and Cases, 2, 49-66.

Shane, S., & Venkataraman, S. (2000). The promise of entrepreneurship as a field of research. Academy of Management review, 25(1), 217-226.

Gourville, J. T. (2005). The curse of innovation: Why innovative new products fail. MSI Report, 5(117), 3-23.

Sarasvathy, S. D. (2001). Causation and effectuation: Toward a theoretical shift from economic inevitability to entrepreneurial contingency. Academy of Management Review, 26(2), 243-263.

Martin-Navarro, A., Medina-Garrido, J. A., & Velicia-Martin, F. (2021). How effectual will you be? Development and validation of a scale in higher education. The International Journal of Management Education, 19(3), 100547.

Calás, M. B., Smircich, L., & Bourne, K. A. (2009). Extending the Boundaries: Reframing "Entrepreneurship as Social Change" through Feminist Perspectives. The Academy of Management Review, 34(3), 552–569. http://www.jstor.org/stable/2776001.

Stilgoe, J., Owen, R., & MacNaghten, P. (2020). Developing a framework for responsible innovation. In The Ethics of Nanotechnology, Geoengineering, and Clean Energy, 347-359.

Routledge. Post, J. E., Preston, L. E., & Sachs, S. (2002). Managing the Extended Enterprise: The New Stakeholder View. California Management Review, 45(1), 6-28.

Massa, L., Tucci, C.L., & Afuah, A. (2017). A Critical Assessment of Business Model Research. The Academy of Management Annals, 11, 73-104.

Osterwalder, A., Pigneur, Y., Bernarda, G., & Smith, A. (2015). Value proposition design: How to create products and services customers want (Vol. 2).

John Wiley & Sons. Raworth, K. (2017). A Doughnut for the Anthropocene: humanity's compass in the 21st century. The Lancet Planetary Health, 1(2), e48-e49.

Assigned Courses:

ImpACTup! Innovation and Entrepreneurship for Better Futures (lecture)

Examination

ImpACTup! Innovation and Entrepreneurship for Better Futures

written exam / length of examination: 60 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

each semester

Module WIW-4995: Project 5 C Experience with ECTS) Project 5 CP	P (= International Classroom	5 ECTS/LP
Version 5.2.1 (since SoSe18) Person responsible for module: Prof Prof. Dr. Michael Paul, Prof. Dr. Dar	. Dr. Erik Lehmann niel Veit, Prof. Dr. Susanne Warning, Prof. [Dr. Peter Welzel
 the project "International Clas Project contents are agreed u Preparation of a project plan i Regular attendance/preperation Experience" during the exchange 	pon verbally in consultation with the teache n the form of a target agreement on of classes (approx. once or twice a week nge semester with the following contents: Description of	r supervising the student at the school
and defining relevant practical probl studies to these problems and under problems and develop specific solut Using basic time and project manage bundles. Furthermore, students possess inter- in nonprofit organizations/schools. T experience and differentiate betwee In general, professional field and so	ement techniques, students are able to stru rdisciplinary skills or a deeper understandin 'hey will be able to name intercultural requir	bilities they have acquired in their m their knowledge, adapt them to real acture and prioritize projects into task g of interdisciplinary problems rements from their own practical g on responsibility and being
Remarks: AAA project "International Classroon intern_classroom_exp/	m Experience": https://www.uni-augsburg.de	e/en/portal/internationals/
Workload: Total: 150 h		
 Augsburg Native speaker or C1+/C2 pro French, Spanish, Italian Participant in the AAA project 	ficiency in one of the languages: English,	Credit Requirements: Project report and presentation
Frequency: each semester	Recommended Semester: 2. Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
	regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Seminar zu (International) Projects Mode of Instruction: seminar

Language: German / English Contact Hours: 3

Learning Outcome:

After successful participation in this module, students are able to apply subject-related competences by identifying and defining relevant practical problems. They are able to apply the skills and abilities they have acquired in their studies to these problems and understand how to select relevant sub-areas from their knowledge, adapt them to real problems and develop specific solutions.

Using basic time and project management techniques, students are able to structure and prioritize projects into task bundles.

Furthermore, students possess interdisciplinary skills or a deeper understanding of interdisciplinary problems in nonprofit organizations/schools. They will be able to name intercultural requirements from their own practical experience and differentiate between them.

In general, professional field and social competencies will be required. By taking on responsibility and being accountable for their work results in front of project partners from the field, students are able to communicate and deal with conflicts.

Assigned Courses:

Seminar zu Projects (GBM) Einführungsveranstaltung (seminar)

**

Examination

Project 5 CP

project work, Project report and presentation, graded

Test Frequency:

each semester

Description:

Project report (22,500-25,000 characters incl. spaces) and presentation (10 minutes)

Module SZD-0224: German, parti	6 ECTS/LP	
Skills Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Stufe 1	$(6 \mid P)$	
	(0 <i>LF</i>)	
Version 1.2.0 (since SoSe22)		
Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents:		
Very basic language skills for absolute	beginners	
Learning Outcomes / Competences:		
Partial completion of level A1 (CEFR);	attendance of further courses on this le	vel is recommended.
Remarks:		
Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload:		
Total: 180 h		
60 h (attendance)		
120 h (self-study)		
Conditions:		Credit Requirements:
Only for students whose native language	ge is not German	Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module:
		1 semester[s]
Contact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted:	
4	according to the examination	
	regulations of the study program	

Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Stufe 1

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Stufe 1 (exercise course)

**

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Stufe 1 (6 LP)

written exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

at the satisfaction of needs of a
Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]

Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Stufe 2

Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: German

Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Stufe 2 (exercise course)

**

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Stufe 2 (6 LP)

written exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZD-0226: German A1 C	EFR: Listening and	3 ECTS/LF
Pronunciation Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Hörver	ständnis und Aussprache (3 I P)	
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe22)		
Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents:	·	
Listening and pronunciation skills for th	e basic user aimed at the satisfaction	of needs of a concrete type
Learning Outcomes / Competences:		
Partial completion of level A1 (CEFR);	attendance of further courses on this	level is strongly recommended.
Remarks:		
Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload:		
Total: 90 h		
30 h (attendance)		
60 h (self-study)		
Conditions:		Credit Requirements:
Only for students whose native language	ge is not German	Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module:
		1 semester[s]
Contact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted:	
2	according to the examination	
	regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Frer	ndsprache A1: Hörverständnis und	Aussprache
Mode of Instruction: exercise course		

Language: German Contact Hours: 2

ECTS Credits: 3.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Hörverständnis und Aussprache (exercise course)

Examination

**

Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Hörverständnis und Aussprache (3 LP)

portfolio exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Assignments to be submitted by the due dates set by the examiner

Module SZD-0227: German A1 C Vocabulary Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Komm	3 ECTS/LP	
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mi	chaela Negele	
Contents: Communicative skills and vocabulary	for the basic user aimed at the satisfac	tion of needs of a concrete type
Learning Outcomes / Competences Partial completion of level A1 (CEFR);	: attendance of further courses on this	level is strongly recommended.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 90 h 30 h (attendance) 60 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Only for students whose native langua	age is not German	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fre Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 2 ECTS Credits: 3.0	-	I Wortschatz

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Kommunikation und Wortschatz (exercise course)

Examination

**

Deutsch als Fremdsprache A1: Kommunikation und Wortschatz (3 LP)

oral exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

	ial completion of A2 CEFR: Four	6 ECTS/LF
Skills Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Stufe	1 (6 D)	
Version 1.2.0 (since SoSe22)		
Person responsible for module: Dr. Mi	chaela Negele	
Contents:		
Language skills (reading, listening, wri relevance	ting, speaking) for the basic user's com	nunication in areas of most immediate
Learning Outcomes / Competences	:	
Partial completion of level A2 (CEFR);	attendance of further courses on this le	vel is recommended.
Remarks:		
Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload:	_	
Workload: Total: 180 h		
Total: 180 h		
Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance)		Credit Requirements:
Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)	petence in German	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study) Conditions:		-
Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study) Conditions: • Level A1 (CEFR) language com	anguage is not German	-
Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study) Conditions: • Level A1 (CEFR) language com • Only for students whose native I Frequency: each winter semester (as	anguage is not German	Passing grade on the examination
Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study) Conditions: • Level A1 (CEFR) language com • Only for students whose native I	anguage is not German	Passing grade on the examination Minimal Duration of the Module:
Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study) Conditions: • Level A1 (CEFR) language com • Only for students whose native I Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	anguage is not German Recommended Semester:	Passing grade on the examination Minimal Duration of the Module:

Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Stufe 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0 Examination Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Stufe 1 (6 LP) written exam, graded Test Frequency: when a course is offered Description: As a rule, the examination is given in the last week of the semester.

Module SZD-0229: German A2 CEFR: Four Skills Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Stufe 2 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.2.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ relevance	ing, speaking) for the basic user's com	munication in areas of most immediate
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A2 (CEFR); attendance of furthe		i.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions:Level A1 (CEFR) language compOnly for students whose native lateral structure later		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Frer Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0	ndsprache A2: Stufe 2	
Assigned Courses:		
Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Stufe	e 2 (exercise course)	
Examination Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Stufe written exam, graded Test Frequency: when a course is offered Description:	∋ 2 (6 LP)	
As a rule, the examination is given	in the last week of the semester.	

Module SZD-0230: German A2 CEFR: Listening and Pronunciation Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Hörverständnis und Aussprache (3 LP)		3 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	chaela Negele	
Contents: Listening and pronunciation skills for th	e basic user's communication in areas	of most immediate relevance
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level A2 (CEFR);		evel is strongly recommended.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 90 h 60 h (self-study) 30 h (attendance)		
 Conditions: Level A1 (CEFR) language competence in German Only for students whose native language is not German 		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: Repeat Exams Permitted: 2 according to the examination regulations of the study program		
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Free Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 2 ECTS Credits: 3.0	ndsprache A2: Hörverständnis und	Aussprache
Assigned Courses:		
Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Hörv **	verständnis und Aussprache (exercis	e course)
Examination Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Hörv portfolio exam, graded Test Frequency: when a course is offered	verständnis und Aussprache (3 LP)	
Description: Assignments to be submitted by the	e due dates set by the examiner	

Module SZD-0231: German A2 CE Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Schreib	3 ECTS/LI	
Version 1.2.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Writing skills and vocabulary for the bas	sic user's communication in areas of r	nost immediate relevance
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level A2 (CEFR); a	attendance of further courses on this	evel is strongly recommended
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	m registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 90 h 60 h (self-study) 30 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A1 (CEFR) language comp	etence in German nguage is not German	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
• Only for students whose native la		
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]

Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Schreiben und Wortschatz

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 2 ECTS Credits: 3.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Schreiben und Wortschatz (exercise course)

**

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache A2: Schreiben und Wortschatz (3 LP)

written exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZD-0232: German, partial completion of B1 CEFR: Four Skills Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Stufe 1 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.11.0 (since SoSe18) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	. <u></u>	
Contents:	ing, speaking) for the independent user	's communication on familiar topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level B1 (CEFR);	attendance of further courses on this le	vel is recommended.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions:Level A2 (CEFR) language compOnly for students whose native la		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fren Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0	ndsprache B1: Stufe 1	
Examination Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Stufe written exam, graded Test Frequency:	e 1 (6 LP)	

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZD-0233: German B1 CEFR: Four Skills Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Stufe 2 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LF
Version 1.10.0 (since SoSe18) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mi	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri	ting, speaking) for the independent us	ser's communication on familiar topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences Level B1 (CEFR); attendance of furthe		ed.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions:Level A2 (CEFR) language comOnly for students whose native I		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Free Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Assigned Courses:		
Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Stuf	e 2 (exercise course)	

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Stufe 2 (6 LP)

written exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZD-0234: German B1 CEFR: Listening Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Hörverständnis (3 LP)		3 ECTS/LF
Version 1.2.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	·
Contents:		
Listening skills for the independent use	r's communication on familiar topics	
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level B1 (CEFR);	attendance of further courses on this	level is strongly recommended.
Remarks:		
Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 90 h 30 h (attendance) 60 h (self-study)		
Conditions:		Credit Requirements:
Level A2 (CEFR) language comp	petence in German	Passing grade on the examination
Only for students whose native la	anguage is not German	
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted:	
2	according to the examination	
	regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fren	ndsprache B1: Hörverständnis	
Mode of Instruction: exercise course		
Language: German		

Contact Hours: 2 ECTS Credits: 3.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Hörverständnis (exercise course)

**

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Hörverständnis (3 LP)

written exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZD-0235: German B1 Pronunciation Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Konv		3 ECTS/LF
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe22)	Aishaala Nagala	
Person responsible for module: Dr. I		
Contents: Conversation and pronunciation skill	s for the independent user's communica	ation on familiar topics
Learning Outcomes / Competence Partial completion of level B1 (CEFF	es: (); attendance of further courses on this	level is strongly recommended.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus,	exam registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 90 h 60 h (self-study) 30 h (attendance)		
Conditions:Level A2 (CEFR) language coOnly for students whose native	•	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a ru	e) Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als F Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: German Contact Hours: 2 ECTS Credits: 3.0	remdsprache B1: Konversation und A se	Aussprache
Assigned Courses:		
Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Ko	onversation und Aussprache (exercise	e course)
Examination Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Ko oral exam, graded Test Frequency: when a course is offered	onversation und Aussprache (3 LP)	

Module SZD-0236: German B1 C Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Leseve	EFR: Reading and Vocabulary erstehen und Wortschatz (3 LP)	3 ECTS/L
/ersion 1.2.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mi	chaela Negele	
Contents:		
	ndependent user's communication on f	amiliar topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences Partial completion of level B1 (CEFR);	: attendance of further courses on this	evel is strongly recommended.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 90 h 60 h (self-study) 30 h (attendance)		
Conditions:Level A2 (CEFR) language comOnly for students whose native I		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted:	
2	according to the examination	
	regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 2 ECTS Credits: 3.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Leseverstehen und Wortschatz (exercise course)

**

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Leseverstehen und Wortschatz (3 LP)

written exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZD-0237: German B1 Cl Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Schreik	-	3 ECTS/LP
Version 1.2.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Writing and self-correcting skills for the	independent user's communication of	n familiar topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level B1 (CEFR);	attendance of further courses on this	level is strongly recommended
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 90 h 30 h (attendance) 60 h (self-study)		
Conditions:Level A2 (CEFR) language compOnly for students whose native la		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fren Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German	ndsprache B1: Schreiben	

Contact Hours: 2 ECTS Credits: 3.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Schreiben (exercise course)

Examination

**

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B1: Schreiben (3 LP)

written exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZD-0238: German, par Skills Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Stufe	tial completion of B2 CEFR: Four	6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.9.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. M	ichaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wi abstract topics	riting, speaking) for the independent use	r's communication on both concrete and
Learning Outcomes / Competences Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR)	; attendance of further courses on this le	vel is recommended.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, e	xam registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions:Level B1 (CEFR) language corrOnly for students whose native	•	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: usu. at least once per acad. year (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		

Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Stufe 1

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Stufe 1 (exercise course)

**

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Stufe 1 (6 LP)

written exam, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZD-0239: German B2 C Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Stufe 2		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.10.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mi	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri abstract topics	ting, speaking) for the independent us	ser's communication on both concrete and
Learning Outcomes / Competences Level B2 (CEFR); attendance of furthe		ed.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions:Level B1 (CEFR) language comOnly for students whose native I		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: usu. at least once per acad. year (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fre Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Assigned Courses: Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Stuf	e 2 (exercise course)	
Examination Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Stuf written exam, graded Test Frequency:	e 2 (6 LP)	

Module SZD-0242: German B2 C Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Ausspr		3 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	,
Contents: Phonetic an remedial pronunciation ski topics	lls for the independent user's commu	nication on both concrete and abstract
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR);	attendance of further courses on this	level is strongly recommended.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 90 h 30 h (attendance) 60 h (self-study)		
Conditions: • Level B1 (CEFR) language comp • Only for students whose native la		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fren Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 2 ECTS Credits: 3.0	ndsprache B2: Aussprache	
Assigned Courses:		
Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Auss	sprache (exercise course)	

**

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Aussprache (3 LP)

oral exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZD-0240: German B2 CEFR: Grammar and Vocabulary Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Grammatik und Wortschatz (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LF
Version 1.6.0 (since SoSe18) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Grammar skills and vocabulary for the i		both concrete and abstract topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR); a		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	m registration on STUDIS	_
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions:Level B1 (CEFR) language compOnly for students whose native la		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		

Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Grammatik und Wortschatz

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Grammatik und Wortschatz (exercise course)

Examination

**

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Grammatik und Wortschatz (6 LP)

written exam, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZD-0241: German B2 CI Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Hörvers	•	3 ECTS/L
Version 1.2.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	,
Contents: Listening skills for the independent use	r's communication on both concrete a	and abstract topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR);	attendance of further courses on this	level is strongly recommended.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 90 h 30 h (attendance) 60 h (self-study)		
Conditions:Level B1 (CEFR) language compOnly for students whose native la		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fren Mode of Instruction: exercise course	ndsprache B2: Hörverständnis	

Language: German Contact Hours: 2

ECTS Credits: 3.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Hörverständnis (exercise course)

Examination

**

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Hörverständnis (3 LP)

written exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZD-0205: German B2 CE Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Landes		3 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: General knowledge of Germany's socia user's communication on both concrete	-	nd language skills for the independent
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR); a	attendance of further courses on this le	vel is strongly recommended.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 90 h 30 h (attendance) 60 h (self-study)		
Conditions:Level B1 (CEFR) language compOnly for students whose native la		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fren Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 2 ECTS Credits: 3.0	ndsprache B2: Landeskunde	
Assigned Courses:		

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Landeskunde (exercise course)
**

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Landeskunde (3 LP)

written exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZD-0206: German B2 CI Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Lesen (•	3 ECTS/LP
Version 1.7.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Reading and oral skills for the independ	dent user's communication on both co	ncrete and abstract topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR);	attendance of further courses on this le	evel is strongly recommended.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 90 h 30 h (attendance) 60 h (self-study)		
Conditions:Level B1 (CEFR) language compOnly for students whose native la		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Lesen und Diskutieren

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 2 ECTS Credits: 3.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Lesen und Diskutieren (exercise course)

**

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Lesen und Diskutieren (3 LP)

written exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZD-0208: German B2 C Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Textpr		3 ECTS/L
Version 1.5.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mi	chaela Negele	
Contents: Writing and self-correcting skills for the	e independent user's communication c	on both concrete and abstract topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR);		level is strongly recommended.
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload:		
Total: 90 h 30 h (attendance) 60 h (self-study)		
Total: 90 h 30 h (attendance) 60 h (self-study)		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Total: 90 h 30 h (attendance) 60 h (self-study) Conditions: • Level B1 (CEFR) language com	anguage is not German	•

arts of the Module
art of the Module: Deutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Textproduktion
ode of Instruction: exercise course
anguage: German
ontact Hours: 2
CTS Credits: 3.0
ssigned Courses:
eutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Textproduktion (exercise course) ** xamination
eutsch als Fremdsprache B2: Textproduktion (3 LP)
written exam, graded
est Frequency:
when a course is offered
escription:
As a rule, the examination is given in the last week of the semester.

	EFR: Grammar and Writing Skills	6 ECTS/LP
1 Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Gramn	natik und schriftlicher Ausdruck 1 (6 LP)	
Version 2.2.0 (since SoSe21)		
Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents:	-	<u></u>
Grammatical skills for the proficient use	er communicating fluently and effectively	in a wide range of situations
Learning Outcomes / Competences:		
Level C1 (CEFR) grammatical compete	3nce	
Remarks:		
Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload:		
Total: 180 h		
120 h (self-study)		
60 h (attendance)		
Conditions:		Credit Requirements:
 Level B2 (CEFR) language comp 	petence in German	Passing grade on the examination
 Only for students whose native la 	anguage is not German	
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module:
		1 semester[s]
Contact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted:	
4	according to the examination	
	regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Frer	ndsprache C1: Grammatik und schrift	tlicher Ausdruck 1
Mode of Instruction: exercise course		
Language: German		
Contact Hours: 4		
ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Assigned Courses		
Assigned Courses:		

Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Grammatik und schriftlicher Ausdruck 1 (exercise course)

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Grammatik und schriftlicher Ausdruck 1 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZD-0212: German C1 C 2 Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Gramn	_	
Version 2.2.0 (since SoSe21)		/
Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	chaela Negele	
Contents: Grammatical skills for the proficient use	er communicating fluently and effective	ely in a wide range of situations
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level C1 (CEFR) grammatical compete		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Level B2 (CEFR) language comp Only for students whose native labeled 		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Free Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0	ndsprache C1: Grammatik und schr	iftlicher Ausdruck 2
Assigned Courses:		
Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Grar **	nmatik und schriftlicher Ausdruck 2	(exercise course)
Examination Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Grar	nmatik und schriftlicher Ausdruck 2	2 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZD-0214: German C1 CEFR: Listening and Phonetic Skills Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Hörverständnis und Phonetik (6 LP)	
erstandnis und Phonetik (6 LP)	
oficient user communicating fluently ar	nd effectively in a wide range of situations
	phonetics
xam registration on STUDIS	
	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
	Phonetik
	erständnis und Phonetik (6 LP) ichaela Negele roficient user communicating fluently ar areas of listening comprehension and xam registration on STUDIS petence in German language is not German P Recommended Semester: Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Hörverständnis und Phonetik (exercise course)

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Hörverständnis und Phonetik (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Communication	CEFR: Cultural Competence in urell-kommunikative Kompetenz (6 LP)	6 ECTS/LF
Version 1.6.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Dr.	Michaela Negele	
Contents: Cultural and communicative skills fo situations	r the proficient user communicating fluer	ntly and effectively in a wide range of
Learning Outcomes / Competence Level C1 (CEFR) competences in the	es: he areas of cultural and communicative sl	kills
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus,	exam registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level B2 (CEFR) language co • Only for students whose nativ		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a ru	le) Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Kulturell-kommunikative Kompetenz

Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: German

Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Kulturell-kommunikative Kompetenz (exercise course)

Examination

**

Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Kulturell-kommunikative Kompetenz (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZD-0219: German C1 Cl Production Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Wortsc	6 ECTS/LP	
Version 1.6.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Writing skills and vocabulary for the pro	oficient user communicating fluently a	nd effectively in a wide range of situations
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level C1 (CEFR) competences in the a		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: • Level B2 (CEFR) language comp • Only for students whose native la		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fren Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0	ndsprache C1: Wortschatz und Te	xtproduktion
Assigned Courses:		
Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Wort	schatz und Textproduktion (exercis	se course)

Examination

**

Deutsch als Fremdsprache C1: Wortschatz und Textproduktion (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZD-0221: German C2 C Deutsch als Fremdsprache C2: Wisse		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.8.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Dr. M	ichaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills for the proficient user	communicating very fluently and effec	tively in academic contexts
Learning Outcomes / Competences Partial completion of level C2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	kam registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level C1 (CEFR) language com • Only for students whose native		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: Repeat Exams Permitted: 4 according to the examination regulations of the study program		
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fre Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0	emdsprache C2: Wissenschaftssprac	che 1

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache C2: Wissenschaftssprache 1 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZD-0223: German C2 C Deutsch als Fremdsprache C2: Wisse		6 ECTS/L
Version 1.9.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	chaela Negele	,
Contents: Language skills for the proficient user	communicating very fluently and effec	tively in academic contexts
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level C2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions:Level C1 (CEFR) language compOnly for students whose native language		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		

Part of the Module: Deutsch als Fremdsprache C2: Wissenschaftssprache 2

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0

Assigned Courses:

Deutsch als Fremdsprache C2: Wissenschaftssprache 2 (exercise course)

**

Examination

Deutsch als Fremdsprache C2: Wissenschaftssprache 2 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZA-0202: Arabic 1 Arabisch 1 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14)		
Person responsible for module: Dr. Mich	naela Negele	
Contents:		
Very basic language skills for absolute l	peginners	
Learning Outcomes / Competences:		
Partial completion of level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks:		
Course registration on Digicampus, exa	m registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions:		Credit Requirements:
None		Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted:	
4	according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Arabisch 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Arabic / German Contact Hours: 4		
ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Examination Arabisch 1 (6 LP) written exam / length of examination	: 90 minutes, graded	

Test Frequency:

Module SZA-0205: Arabic 2 Arabisch 2 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LF
Version 1.6.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri concrete type	ting, speaking) for the basic user aime	ed at the satisfaction of needs of a
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Very basic language skills in Arabic		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Arabisch 2

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Arabic / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Arabisch 2 (exercise course)

**

Examination

Arabisch 2 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Michaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writing, speaking) for most immediate relevance	he basic user geared towards communication in areas of
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A1+ (CEFR)	
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exam registration c	STUDIS
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)	
Conditions: Level A1 (CEFR) language competence in Arabic	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as Recommende a rule)	Semester: Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: Repeat Exams 4 according to th regulations of t	examination
Parts of the Module	
Part of the Module: Arabisch 3 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Arabic / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0	
Contents: See above	

Examination Arabisch 3 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZA-0211: Arabic 4 Arabisch 4 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/L
Version 1.6.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mi	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri relevance	ting, speaking) for the basic user's co	mmunication in areas of most immediate
Learning Outcomes / Competences Level A2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A1+ (CEFR) language competer	nce in Arabic	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Arabisch 4

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Arabic / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Arabisch 4 (exercise course)

**

Examination

Arabisch 4 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZC-0202: Chinese 1 Chinesisch 1 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 2.9.0 (since SoSe18) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Very basic language skills for absolute	beginners	
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: None		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Chinesisch 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Chinese / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Examination Chinesisch 1 (6 LP) written exam / length of examination	n: 90 minutes, graded	

Test Frequency:

Module SZC-0205: Chinese 2 Chinesisch 2 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LF
Version 2.6.0 (since SoSe18) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri concrete type	ting, speaking) for the basic user aime	ed at the satisfaction of needs of a
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Very basic language skills in Chinese		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Chinesisch 2

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Chinese / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Chinesisch 2 / Gruppe A (exercise course)

**

Chinesisch 2 / Gruppe B (exercise course)

**

Examination

Chinesisch 2 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

	6 ECTS/LP
chaela Negele	
ing, speaking) for the basic user gear	red towards communication in areas of
am registration on STUDIS	
e in Chinese	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
	ting, speaking) for the basic user gear am registration on STUDIS e in Chinese Recommended Semester: Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination

See above

Examination

Chinesisch 3 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZC-0211: Chinese 4 Chinesisch 4 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 2.6.0 (since SoSe18) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mi	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri relevance	ting, speaking) for the basic user's com	munication in areas of most immediate
Learning Outcomes / Competences Level A2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A1+ (CEFR) language competer	nce in Chinese	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rulel)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Chinesisch 4 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Chinese / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Chinesisch 4 (exercise course)		

**

Examination

Chinesisch 4 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZE-0801: English for Ex English for Exchange Students (6 LP)	change Students	6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe22) Person responsible for module: M.A. D	rew Collins	/
Contents: Listening and reading comprehension; grammatical issues using authentic ma world		-
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Development of English language and	cultural competences at the B1 (CEF	R) level
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: None		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: English for excha Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: English Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0	ange students	
Assigned Courses:		
English for exchange students (ever		

English for exchange students (exercise course)

** Examination

English for exchange students (6 LP)

portfolio exam, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Assignments to be submitted by the due dates set by the examiner

Module SZE-0602: Academic and Academic and Professional English 1 (-	6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.1.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: M.A. D	rew Collins	
Contents: Linguistic structures and techniques fo	r English presentations and negotiatio	ns
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Development of language competence language competence		n English; starting from level B1+ (CEFR)
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level B1+ (CEFR) language competer	ce in English	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Academic and P Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: English Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0	rofessional English 1	
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses: Academic and Professional English	1 (exercise course)	
Examination Academic and Professional English portfolio exam, graded	1 (6 LP)	

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Assignments to be submitted by the due dates set by the examiner

Module SZE-0604: Academic and Academic and Professional English 2 (6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: M.A. D	rew Collins	
Contents: Writing skills for academic and professi	onal purposes; intercultural communi	cation in English
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Ability to produce clear, detailed texts for intercultural settings appropriately and		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Level B1+ (CEFR) language competen	ce in English	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Academic and Pr Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: English Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0	rofessional English 2	
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Academic and Professional English	2 (exercise course)	
Examination Academic and Professional English		

Academic and Professional English 2 (6 LP) written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZE-0113: English: Gene General Language Course (6 LP)	ral Language Course	6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0 (since WS23/24) Person responsible for module: Dr. phil.	Christine Haunz	
Contents: Using authentic texts and materials to fu B2 (CEFR) level competence, with a sp		tences in the four core skills starting from mmunicative strategies.
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Ability to confidently apply the acquired contexts; further enhancement of pragm vocabulary-building techniques and stra	natic competence; high degree of lang	juage awareness; development of
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	m registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: • Level B2 (CEFR) language competend • Only for students enrolled in English/A degree programmes	•	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester: 1 2.	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		-

Part of the Module: General Language Course Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: English

Contact Hours: 4

Assigned Courses:

General Language Course / Gruppe A (exercise course)

General Language Course / Gruppe B (exercise course)

General Language Course / Gruppe C (exercise course)

**

**

Examination

General Language Course (6 LP)

oral exam, preparation: 15 minutes / length of examination: 15 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZE-0103: British and An Cultural Studies (8 LP)	nerican Cultural Studies	8 ECTS/LP
Version 1.7.0 (since SoSe15)		
Person responsible for module: Dr. phil	. Christine Haunz	
Contents:		
British and American regional studies		
British Culture		
American Culture		
both historic backgrounds and current e relevant information. They apply their k current issues and to examine attitudes view, demonstrating increased commun	dge of key topics in UK and US society a events. Students are encouraged to carr nowledge to draw connections, to devel and perspectives. Students express, de nicative competence, intercultural aware	y out independent study and evaluate op clear and insightful positions on efend and modify their own points of
Remarks:		
Completion of the module is based on o	one course for each part of the module of	jiven below.
Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 240 h 180 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
 Conditions: Level B2 (CEFR) language comp Only for students enrolled in Eng degree programmes 	etence in English lish/American language and literature	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted:	
4	according to the examination	
	regulations of the study program]
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: British Culture Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: English Contact Hours: 2		
Assigned Courses:		
British Culture / Gruppe A (exercise o	course)	
British Culture / Gruppe B (exercise of **	course)	
British Culture / Gruppe C (exercise of **	course)	
British Culture / Gruppe D (exercise o	course)	

Part of the Module: American Culture	
Mode of Instruction: exercise course	
Language: English	
Contact Hours: 2	
Assigned Courses:	
American Culture / Gruppe A (exercise course) **	
American Culture / Gruppe B (exercise course)	
American Culture / Gruppe C (exercise course)	
American Culture / Gruppe D (exercise course) **	
Examination	
Cultural Studies (8 LP)	
written exam / length of examination: 120 minutes, graded	
Test Frequency:	
when a course is offered	

ersion 1.0.0 (since WS23/24) erson responsible for module: Dr. phil ontents:	. Christine Haunz	,
	nalysis of a wide range of complex texts t types; composition of well-structured E	
•	ase and comment on complex English d appropriately; increased pragmatic co ;; target level C1 (CEFR).	· · · ·
emarks: ourse registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
/orkload: otal: 180 h 20 h (self-study) 0 h (attendance)		
 onditions: Level B2+ (CEFR) language com Only for students enrolled in Engl degree programmes 	petence in English lish/American language and literature	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
requency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester: 3 4.	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
ontact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
arts of the Module		

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: English Contact Hours: 4

Assigned Courses:

Writing Skills (exercise course)

**

Examination

Writing Skills (6 LP)

homework, 800-1000 words / work period for assignment: 2 weeks, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZE-0120: English: Inter Intercultural Mediation (6 LP)	rcultural Mediation	6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0 (since WS23/24) Person responsible for module: Dr. ph	il. Christine Haunz	
	vant differences between the source la	d to linguistic and cultural phenomena; anguage/culture and the target language/ nt extralinguistic features such as
Learning Outcomes / Competences Ability to contrast English and L1 struct transfer them to different cultural contri- intercultural competence.	ctures; clear understanding of culturally	
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	kam registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: • Level B2+ (CEFR) language compet • Only for students enrolled in English degree programmes	-	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: usu. at least once per acad. year	Recommended Semester: 3 4.	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module	·	

Part of the Module: Intercultural Mediation Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: English / German Contact Hours: 4

Assigned Courses:

Intercultural Mediation (exercise course)

**

Examination

Intercultural Mediation (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 120 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZE-0118: English: Lang Language Skills Project (4 LP)	uage Skills Project	4 ECTS/LF
Version 1.0.0 (since WS23/24) Person responsible for module: Dr. phil	. Christine Haunz	
Contents: Oral and written language skills for the through integrated and project-based le		of authentic communicative contexts
	ability to work independently and as pa	v in both oral and written contexts; further art of a team; increased problem-solving
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 120 h 90 h (self-study) 30 h (attendance)		
 Conditions: Level C1 (CEFR) language comp Only for students enrolled in Eng degree programmes 	petence in English lish/American language and literature	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester: 3 4.	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Language Skills Project Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: English Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Integrated Language Skills: eMAG (exercise course) **

Examination

Language Skills Project (4 LP)

portfolio exam, not graded

Description:

portfolio exam: a short oral or written assignment (cf. each part of the module) and a final assignment

Language Skills Projects (6 LP)	uage Skills Projects	6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0 (since WS23/24) Person responsible for module: Dr. phi	I. Christine Haunz	
Contents: Oral and written language skills for the through integrated and project-based let	proficient learner applied in a variety of earning.	authentic communicative contexts
	ently, appropriately and with complexity ability to work independently and as par	in both oral and written contexts; further t of a team; increased problem-solving
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Completion of his module is based on	-	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level C1 (CEFR) language comp	-	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
 Only for students enrolled in Eng degree programmes 	liisn/American language and literature	
Only for students enrolled in Eng degree programmes		Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Only for students enrolled in Eng	Recommended Semester:	

Part of the Module: Language Skills Project 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: English

Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Integrated Language Skills: eMAG (exercise course)

Part of the Module: Language Skills Project 2

Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: English Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Integrated Language Skills: eMAG (exercise course)

**

Examination

Language Skills Projects (6 LP)

portfolio exam, not graded

Description:

portfolio exam: a short oral or written assignment per project (cf. each part of the module) and a final assignment; exam registration in the semester in which the final project is taken

Module SZE-0112: English: Grammar and Vocabulary Spezialisierung Sprachpraxis Englisch Grammatik und Wortschatz (4 LP)		4 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Dr. ph	il. Christine Haunz	
Contents: Review and further exploration of impo • Grammar and Vocabulary	ortant grammatical and lexical phenom	ena observed in authentic texts
Learning Outcomes / Competences Ability to describe, comment on and e authentic texts; starting from level C1-	valuate contrastively important gramm	atical and lexical phenomena observed in
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	kam registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 120 h 30 h (attendance) 90 h (self-study)		
Conditions: • Level C1+ (CEFR) language compet • Only for students enrolled in English, degree programmes	C C	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: usu. at least once per acad. year	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Grammar and V Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: English Contact Hours: 2 ECTS Credits: 4.0	-	
Assigned Courses:		
Grammar & Vocabulary (exercise co	burse)	
Examination Spezialisierung Sprachpraxis Engli written exam / length of examination Test Frequency:	sch Grammatik und Wortschatz (4 L on: 60 minutes, graded	Р)

Test Frequency:

[
Module SZE-0301: Business English 1 Business English 1 (5 LP)		5 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: M.A. D		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ abstract topics in Business English	ing, speaking) for the independent user	's communication on both concrete and
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR) in		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 150 h 42 h (attendance) 108 h (self-study)		
Conditions:Level B2 (CEFR) language compOnly for students enrolled in the l	etence in English Faculty of Business and Economics	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Business English Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: English Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 5.0	h 1	
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Business English 1 / Gruppe A (exer **	cise course)	
Business English 1 / Gruppe B (exer **	cise course)	
Examination Business English 1 (5 LP) written exam / length of examination Test Frequency: when a course is offered	n: 60 minutes, graded	

		Í
Module SZE-0303: Business English 2		5 ECTS/LF
Business English 2 (5 LP)		
Version 1.3.0 (since WS13/14)	Now Collins	
Person responsible for module: M.A. E		
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri abstract topics in Business English	ting, speaking) for the independent user	's communication on both concrete and
Learning Outcomes / Competences Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 150 h 108 h (self-study) 42 h (attendance)		
Conditions:		Credit Requirements:
Level B2+ (CEFR) language competer	ence in English	Passing grade on the examination
 Only for students enrolled in the Face 	ulty of Business and Economics	
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Business Englis Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: English Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 5.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Business English 2 / Gruppe A (exe	rcise course)	
Business English 2 / Gruppe B (exe	rcise course)	
Examination Business English 2 (5 LP) written exam / length of examination	n: 60 minutes, graded	

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZE-0305: Business English 3 Business English 3 (5 LP)		5 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: M.A. D	rew Collins	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ wide range of situations in Business Er	ing, speaking) for the proficient user con Iglish	nmunicating fluently and effectively in a
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level C1 (CEFR) in		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 150 h 42 h (attendance) 108 h (self-study)		
Conditions: • Level C1 (CEFR) language competen • Only for students enrolled in the Facu		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Business English Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: English Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 5.0	h 3	
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Business English 3 / Gruppe A (exert	cise course)	
Business English 3 / Gruppe B (exer **	cise course)	
Business English 3 / Gruppe C (exer **	cise course)	
Examination		

Business English 3 (5 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 60 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZE-0307: Business English 4 Business English 4 (5 LP)		5 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since SoSe14) Person responsible for module: M.A. I	Drew Collins	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wr wide range of situations in Business E	iting, speaking) for the proficient user cor English	nmunicating fluently and effectively in a
Learning Outcomes / Competences Partial completion of level C1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	xam registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 150 h 108 h (self-study) 42 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level C1+ (CEFR) language co • Only for students enrolled in the	mpetence in English Faculty of Business and Economics	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: usu. at least once per acad. year	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Business English Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: English Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 5.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Business English 4 (exercise course	e)	

Examination

**

Business English 4 (5 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 60 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0201: French 1 Français 1 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LF
Version 1.3.0 (since WS15/16) Person responsible for module: M.A. Ca	atherine Gagnon	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi concrete type	ing, speaking) for the basic user aimed a	at the satisfaction of needs of a
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: None		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Français 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Français 1 (exercise course)		
Examination Français 1 (6 LP)		

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0202: French 2 Français 2 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LF	
Version 1.3.0 (since WS15/16) Person responsible for module: M.A. C	atherine Gagnon		
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ relevance	ing, speaking) for the basic user's co	nmunication in areas of most immediate	
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A2 (CEFR)			
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS		
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)			
Conditions: Level A1 (CEFR) language competence	e in French	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination	
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]	
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program		
Parts of the Module	1		

Part of the Module: Français 2

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Français 2 (exercise course)

Examination

**

Français 2 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0204: French 3 Français 3 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/I
/ersion 1.3.0 (since WS15/16) Person responsible for module: M.A	. Catherine Gagnon	
Contents: _anguage skills (reading, listening, v	vriting, speaking) geared towards an ind	ependent user's communicative skills
earning Outcomes / Competence evel A2+ (CEFR)	25:	
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus,	exam registration on STUDIS	
Vorkload: Fotal: 180 h I20 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: .evel A2 (CEFR) language compete	ence in French	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a ulel)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: I	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		

Part of the Module: Français 3

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Français 3 (exercise course)

**

Examination

Français 3 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0205: French 4 Français 4 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since WS15/16) Person responsible for module: M.A. Ca	atherine Gagnon	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi	ing, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on familiar topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level B1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A2+ (CEFR) language competend	ce in French	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Français 4

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French / German

Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Français 4 (exercise course)

**

Examination

Français 4 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0206: French 5 Français 5 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since WS15/16) Person responsible for module: M.A.	Catherine Gagnon	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, w concrete and abstract topics	vriting, speaking) for the independent us	er geared towards communication on both
Learning Outcomes / Competence Level B1+ (CEFR)	25:	
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, o	exam registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level B1 (CEFR) language compete	nce in French	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rulel)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Français 5 Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: French / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0	5e	
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		

Français 5 (exercise course)

**

Examination

Français 5 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0207: French 6 Français 6 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since WS15/16) Person responsible for module: M.A.	. Catherine Gagnon	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, v abstract topics	writing, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on both concrete and
Learning Outcomes / Competence Level B2 (CEFR)	25:	
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus,	exam registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Level B1+ (CEFR) language compet	ence in French	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rulel)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Français 6 Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: French / German Contact Hours: 4	Se	

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Français 6 (exercise course)

Examination

**

Français 6 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0101: French: Oral S Compétences orales (5 LP)	OKIIIS	5 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe15)		
Person responsible for module: M.A. C	atherine Gagnon	
Contents:	3	
Prononciation		
Expression orale or Analyse de te		
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Language skills geared towards a profi and understanding texts; starting from	cient user's communicative skills with s	pecific focus on pronunciation, speaking , leading up to level B2+ (CEFR)
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on a	one course for each part of the module	given below.
Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 150 h 90 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions:		Credit Requirements:
 Level B2 (CEFR) language comp Only for students enrolled in Frer programmes 		Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted:	
4	according to the examination	
	regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Prononciation Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French Contact Hours: 2		
Assigned Courses:		
Prononciation (exercise course)		
Part of the Module: Expression orale Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French Contact Hours: 2	e / Analyse de textes de presse	
Assigned Courses:		
Analyse de textes de presse (exercis	e course)	
Expression orale (exercise course) **		

Compétences orales (5 LP)

oral exam, 15 minutes preparation / length of examination: 15 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0103: French: Gram Structures linguistiques (5 LP)	mar and Analytical Skills	5 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since SoSe15)		
Person responsible for module: M.A. C	Catherine Gagnon	
Contents:		
 Structures grammaticales 		
 Exercices contrastifs 		
Learning Outcomes / Competences		
Language skills geared towards a prof	icient user's communicative skills with	specific focus on grammatical and
contrastive competences; starting from	n level B2 (CEFR) language competer	nce, leading up to level B2+ (CEFR)
Remarks:		
Completion of the module is based on	one course for each part of the modu	le given below.
Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload:		
Total: 150 h		
60 h (attendance)		
90 h (self-study)		
Conditions:		Credit Requirements:
Level B2 (CEFR) language competer	nce in French	Passing grade on the examination
• Only for students enrolled in French	anguage and literature degree	
programmes		
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module:
		1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted:	
4	according to the examination	
	regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Structures gram		
Mode of Instruction: exercise course		
Language: French Contact Hours: 2		
Assigned Courses:		
Structures grammaticales (exercise	course)	
**		

Part of the Module: Exercices contrastifs

Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: French

Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Exercices contrastifs (exercise course)

Structures linguistiques (5 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 120 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0104: French: Text F Communication écrite (6 LP)	Production and Grammar	6 ECTS/L
Version 1.5.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: M.A. C	atherine Gagnon	
Contents: • Approfondissement des connaiss • Expression écrite	sances grammaticales	
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Writing skills for the proficient user; stat (CEFR)	rting from level B2+ (CEFR) language	e competence, leading up to level C1
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on o	one course for each part of the modu	le given below.
Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level B2+ (CEFR) language compete • Only for students enrolled in French la programmes		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Approfondissem Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French	ent des connaissances grammatic	ales

Language: French Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Approfondissement des connaissances grammaticales (exercise course)

**

Part of the Module: Expression écrite

Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: French

Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Expression écrite / Gruppe A (exercise course)

**

Expression écrite / Gruppe B (exercise course)

Communication écrite (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 150 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0105: French Cultura	al Studies	8 ECTS/LP
La France et la Francophonie (8 LP)		
Version 1.5.0 (since SoSe15)		
Person responsible for module: M.A. C	atherine Gagnon	
Contents:		
Civilisation 1		
Civilisation 2		
Learning Outcomes / Competences:		· · · · · · · ·
Students demonstrate in-depth knowled		-
countries and an understanding of both	-	
		owledge to draw connections, to develop perspectives. Students express, defend
and modify their own points of view, de	-	
and critical thinking skills.		
Remarks:		
Completion of the module is based on o	one course for each part of the module	e given below.
Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload:		
Total: 240 h		
180 h (self-study)		
60 h (attendance)		
Conditions:		Credit Requirements:
Level B2+ (CEFR) language compete		Passing grade on the examination
 Only for students enrolled in French la 	anguage and literature degree	
programmes	r	
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted:	
4	according to the examination	
	regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Civilisation 1		
Mode of Instruction: exercise course		
Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French		
Language: French		
Language: French Contact Hours: 2		
Language: French Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses:		
Language: French Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Civilisation 1 (exercise course)		
Language: French Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Civilisation 1 (exercise course) ** Part of the Module: Civilisation 2 Mode of Instruction: exercise course		
Language: French Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Civilisation 1 (exercise course) ** Part of the Module: Civilisation 2 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French		
Language: French Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Civilisation 1 (exercise course) ** Part of the Module: Civilisation 2 Mode of Instruction: exercise course		
Language: French Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Civilisation 1 (exercise course) ** Part of the Module: Civilisation 2 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French		
Language: French Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Civilisation 1 (exercise course) ** Part of the Module: Civilisation 2 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French Contact Hours: 2		

La France et la Francophonie (8 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 120 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0106: French: Text F Production de textes et traduction (6 L		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.2 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: M.A. C	atherine Gagnon	
Contents: Version Production de textes 		
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Writing and translation skills for the pro level C1+ (CEFR)	ficient user; starting from level C1 (CE	FR) language competence, leading up to
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on o	one course for each part of the module	e given below.
Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: • Level C1 (CEFR) language competen • Only for students enrolled in French la programmes		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Version Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French / German Contact Hours: 2		
Assigned Courses:		
Version (exercise course)		
Part of the Module: Production de te Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French Contact Hours: 2	xtes	
Assigned Courses: Production de textes (exercise course		

Production de textes et traduction (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 150 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0108: French: Oral C Présentation orale et discussion (5 LP)		5 ECTS/LF
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: M.A. C	atherine Gagnon	
Contents: Communication orale 		
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Oral language skills for the proficient us communicative context; starting from le		fective communication in virtually every e, leading up to level C1+ (CEFR)
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 150 h 120 h (self-study) 30 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level C1 (CEFR) language competen • Only for students enrolled in French la programmes		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module
Part of the Module: Communication orale
Mode of Instruction: exercise course
Language: French
Contact Hours: 2
Assigned Courses:
Communication orale (exercise course)
**
Examination
Présentation orale et discussion (5 LP)
oral exam, 15 minutes preparation / length of examination: 15 minutes, graded
Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0109: French: Oral a Présentation orale et discussion (7 LP	and Intercultural Communication	7 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: M.A. C	Catherine Gagnon	
Contents: Communication orale Communication interculturelle 		
	ser geared towards very fluent and effect account culturally relevant features of the	
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on Course registration on Digicampus, ex	one course for each part of the module	given below.
Workload: Total: 210 h 150 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level C1 (CEFR) language competer • Only for students enrolled in French		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Communication Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French Contact Hours: 2		
Assigned Courses: Communication orale (exercise cour	se)	
Part of the Module: Communication Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French Contact Hours: 2		
Assigned Courses: Communication interculturelle (exe		

Présentation orale et discussion (7 LP)

oral exam, 15 minutes preparation / length of examination: 20 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0301: Business Frem Français économique 1 (5 LP)	nch 1	5 ECTS/LF
Version 2.8.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: M.A. C	atherine Gagnon	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi abstract topics in Business French	ing, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on both concrete and
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR) in	n Business French	
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 150 h 42 h (attendance) 108 h (self-study)		
Conditions: • Level B2 (CEFR) language competen • Only for students enrolled in the Facu		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module	·	
Part of the Module: Français économ	nique 1	

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French

Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 5.0

Contents:

See above

Examination

Français économique 1 (5 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 60 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZF-0303: Business Fre Français économique 2 (5 LP)	nch 2	5 ECTS/LF
Version 1.12.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: M.A. C	Catherine Gagnon	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri abstract topics in Business French	ting, speaking) for the independent use	r's communication on both concrete and
Learning Outcomes / Competences Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 150 h 108 h (self-study) 42 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level B2+ (CEFR) language competed • Only for students enrolled in the Factor		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Module Français économique 1 (5 LP)	(SZF-0301) - required	
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		_
Part of the Module: Français éconor Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 5.0	-	
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Français économique 2 (exercise co	urse)	
**		

**

Examination

Français économique 2 (5 LP)

portfolio exam, (1 written assignment: 60 minutes + 1 oral assignment: 15 minutes + 15 minutes preparation), graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Assignments to be submitted by the due dates set by the examiner

Module SZF-0305: Business Fre Français économique 3 (5 LP)	nch 3	5 ECTS/LF
Version 1.7.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: M.A. (Catherine Gagnon	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wr wide range of situations in Business F		communicating fluently and effectively in a
Learning Outcomes / Competences Partial completion of level C1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload:		
Total: 150 h		
108 h (self-study)		
108 h (self-study)		
108 h (self-study) 42 h (attendance)		Credit Requirements:
		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
108 h (self-study) 42 h (attendance) Conditions: • Level B2 (CEFR) language compete	ulty of Business and Economics	-
 108 h (self-study) 42 h (attendance) Conditions: Level B2 (CEFR) language compete Only for students enrolled in the Fac Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule) 	ulty of Business and Economics	Passing grade on the examination Minimal Duration of the Module:
 108 h (self-study) 42 h (attendance) Conditions: Level B2 (CEFR) language compete Only for students enrolled in the Fac Frequency: each winter semester (as 	ulty of Business and Economics Recommended Semester:	Passing grade on the examination Minimal Duration of the Module:

Parts of the Module
Part of the Module: Français économique 3
Mode of Instruction: exercise course
Language: French
Contact Hours: 4
ECTS Credits: 5.0
Contents:
See above
Examination
Français économique 3 (5 LP)
written exam / length of examination: 60 minutes, graded
Test Frequency:
when a course is offered

Module SZF-0307: Business Frem	nch 4	5 ECTS/LP
Français économique 4 (5 LP)		
Version 1.12.0 (since WS13/14)		
Person responsible for module: M.A. C	atherine Gagnon	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ wide range of situations in Business Fr	•	ommunicating fluently and effectively in a
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level C1 (CEFR) i		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 150 h 42 h (attendance) 108 h (self-study) Conditions:		Credit Requirements:
Level B2 (CEFR) language comp	etence in Business French Faculty of Business and Economics	Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Français éconon Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: French Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 5.0	nique 4	
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses: Français économique 4 (exercise cou	ırse)	
Examination Français économique 4 (5 LP) portfolio exam, (1 written assignment Test Frequency: when a course is offered	nt: 60 minutes + 1 presentation: 15 mir	nutes), graded
Description: Assignments to be submitted by the	e due dates set by the examiner	

Module SZI-0201: Italian 1 Italiano 1 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Maria E	Balì	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ concrete type	ing, speaking) for the basic user aimed	at the satisfaction of needs of a
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: None		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Italiano 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Italian / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Italiano 1 / Gruppe A (exercise course **	•)	

```
Italiano 1 / Gruppe B (exercise course)
```

```
**
```

Italiano 1 / Gruppe C (exercise course)
**

Italiano 1 / Gruppe D (exercise course)

** Examination

Italiano 1 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZI-0204: Italian 2 Italiano 2 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Maria E	Balì	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi relevance	ing, speaking) for the basic user's cor	nmunication in areas of most immediate
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Level A1 (CEFR) language competence	e in Italian	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Italiano 2 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Italian / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		

Italiano 2 / Gruppe A (exercise course)

**

**

Italiano 2 / Gruppe B (exercise course)

Italiano 2 / Gruppe C (exercise course)

**

Examination

Italiano 2 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZI-0207: Italian 3 Italiano 3 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Maria E	Balì	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi	ng, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on familiar topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level B1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Level A2 (CEFR) language competence	e in Italian	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Italiano 3

Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: Italian / German

Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Italiano 3 / Gruppe A (exercise course)

**

Italiano 3 / Gruppe B (exercise course)

**

Examination

Italiano 3 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZI-0210: Italian 4 Italiano 4 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Maria E	Balì	J
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi abstract topics	ing, speaking) for the independent user	s communication on both concrete and
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level B2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level B1 (CEFR) language competence	e in Italian	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Italiano 4 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Italian / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Italiano 4 (exercise course)		
Examination Italiano 4 (6 LP)		

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZI-0101: Italian: Oral Sk Competenza orale (5 LP)	ills	5 ECTS/LP	
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Maria E	Balì		
Contents: Pronuncia e intonazione Espressione orale 			
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Language skills geared towards a profi and understanding texts; starting from I		specific focus on pronunciation, speaking e, leading up to level B2+ (CEFR)	
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on o Course registration on Digicampus, exa		e given below.	
Workload: Total: 150 h 90 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)			
Conditions: • Level B2 (CEFR) language competen • Only for students enrolled in Italian lan programmes		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination	
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]	
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program		
Parts of the Module			
Part of the Module: Pronuncia e into Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Italian Contact Hours: 2	nazione		
Assigned Courses: Pronuncia e intonazione (exercise co	urse)		
Part of the Module: Espressione ora Mode of Instruction: exercise course	le		

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Italian Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Espressione orale (exercise course)

Competenza orale (5 LP)

oral exam, 15 minutes preparation / length of examination: 15 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZI-0103: Italian: Gramm Strutture linguistiche (5 LP)	ar and Analytical Skills	5 ECTS/LF
Version 1.6.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Maria E	Balì	
Contents: Strutture grammaticali Esercizi contrastivi 		
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Language skills geared towards a profit contrastive competences; starting from		
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on o Course registration on Digicampus, exa	-	e given below.
Workload: Total: 150 h 90 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
 Conditions: Level B2 (CEFR) language comp Only for students enrolled in Italia programmes 		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Strutture gramma	aticali	

Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: Italian

Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Strutture grammaticali (exercise course)

Part of the Module: Esercizi contrastivi

Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: Italian

Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Esercizi contrastivi (exercise course)

Strutture linguistiche (5 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 120 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZI-0104: Italian: Text Pro	oduction and Grammar	6 ECTS/LF
Version 1.5.0 (since SoSe15)		
Person responsible for module: Maria E	3ali	
Contents:Approfondimenti grammaticaliEsercitazione scritta		
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Writing skills for the proficient user; stat (CEFR)	rting from level B2+ (CEFR) language	e competence, leading up to level C1
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on a Course registration on Digicampus, exa	•	le given below.
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level B2+ (CEFR) language compete • Only for students enrolled in Italian lan programmes		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Approfondiment Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Italian Contact Hours: 2	i grammaticali	

Assigned Courses:

Approfondimenti grammaticali (exercise course)

**

Part of the Module: Esercitazione scritta

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Italian Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Esercitazione scritta (exercise course)

Comunicazione scritta (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 150 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZI-0105: Italian Cultura Cultura italiana (8 LP)	al Studies	8 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Maria	Balì	
Contents: Cultura italiana 1 Cultura italiana 2 		
historic backgrounds and current even relevant information. They apply their current issues and to examine attitude	edge of key topics in Italian society and nts. Students are encouraged to carry of knowledge to draw connections, to deve es and perspectives. Students express, unicative competence, intercultural awa	ut independent study and evaluate elop clear and insightful positions on defend and modify their own points of
Remarks: Completion of the module is based or Course registration on Digicampus, et	n one course for each part of the module xam registration on STUDIS	given below.
Workload: Total: 240 h 180 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
 Conditions: Level B2+ (CEFR) language co Only for students enrolled in Ita programmes 	mpetence in Italian lian language and literature degree	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Cultura italiana Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Italian Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Cultura italiana 1 (exercise course)		
** Part of the Module: Cultura italiana Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Italian Contact Hours: 2		
Assigned Courses:		

Cultura italiana 2 (exercise course)

Cultura italiana (8 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 120 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZI-0106: Italian: Text Provension Produzione di testi e traduzione (6 LP)	oduction and Translation	6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Maria E	3alì	,
Contents: Traduzione italiano-tedesco Produzione scritta 		
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Writing and translation skills for the pro level C1+ (CEFR)	ficient user; starting from level C1 (Cl	EFR) language competence, leading up to
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on o Course registration on Digicampus, exa	-	le given below.
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level C1 (CEFR) language competen • Only for students enrolled in Italian lan programmes		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		

Part of the Module: Traduzione italiano-tedesco

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Italian / German

Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Traduzione italiano - tedesco (exercise course)

Part of the Module: Produzione scritta

Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: Italian

Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Produzione scritta (exercise course)

Produzione di testi e traduzione (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 150 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZI-0108: Italian: Or Presentazione orale e discussion		5 ECTS/LF
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: I	Maria Palì	
•		
Contents:		
Comunicazione orale		
Learning Outcomes / Compete	nces:	
	cient user geared towards very fluent and ef	
communicative context; starting	from level C1 (CEFR) language competence	e, leading up to level C1+ (CEFR)
Remarks:		
Course registration on Digicamp	us, exam registration on STUDIS	
Workload:		
Total: 150 h		
30 h (attendance)		
120 h (self-study)		
Conditions:		Credit Requirements:
Level C1 (CEFR) language con	nnetence in Italian	Passing grade on the examination
	lian language and literature degree	
	nan language and merature degree	
programmes		
programmes		Minimal Duration of the Module:
programmes		Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
programmes Frequency: each semester (as a	a rule) Recommended Semester:	

Parts of the Module
Part of the Module: Comunicazione orale
Mode of Instruction: exercise course
Language: Italian
Contact Hours: 2
Assigned Courses:
Comunicazione orale (exercise course) **
Examination
Presentazione orale e discussione (5 LP)
oral exam, 15 minutes preparation / length of examination: 15 minutes, graded
Test Frequency:
when a course is offered

Module SZI-0109: Italian: Oral (7 ECTS/LP			
Studies Presentazione orale e discussione (1				
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe15)				
Person responsible for module: Mari	a Balì			
Contents:				
Comunicazione orale				
Cultura italiana 3				
Learning Outcomes / Competence	es:			
Oral language skills for the proficient	user geared towards very fluent and eff	ective communication in virtually every		
-	to account culturally relevant factors; sta	rting from level C1 (CEFR) language		
competence, leading up to level C1+	(CEFR)			
Remarks:				
Completion of the module is based of	on one course for each part of the module	e given below.		
Course registration on Digicampus, o	exam registration on STUDIS			
Workload:				
Total: 210 h				
60 h (attendance)				
150 h (self-study)				
Conditions:		Credit Requirements:		
• Level C1 (CEFR) language compet	ence in Italian	Passing grade on the examination		
• Only for students enrolled in Italian	language and literature degree			
programmes				
Frequency:	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module:		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Recommended Semester.			
		1-2 semester[s]		
Contact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted:			
	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination			
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted:			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise course	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: each semester (as a rul	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: each semester (as a rul Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: each semester (as a rul Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses:	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program e orale se e)			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: each semester (as a rul Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program e orale se e)			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: each semester (as a rul Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Comunicazione orale (exercise course) **	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: each semester (as a rul Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Comunicazione orale (exercise course) ** Part of the Module: Cultura italian	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program e orale se e) urse) a 3 (früher: Corso monografico)			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: each semester (as a rul Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Comunicazione orale (exercise cours ** Part of the Module: Cultura italian Mode of Instruction: exercise cours	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program e orale se e) urse) a 3 (früher: Corso monografico)			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: each semester (as a rul Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Comunicazione orale (exercise cours ** Part of the Module: Cultura italian Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian	e orale e) a 3 (früher: Corso monografico)			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: each semester (as a rul Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Comunicazione orale (exercise cours ** Part of the Module: Cultura italian Mode of Instruction: exercise cours	e orale e) a 3 (früher: Corso monografico)			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: each semester (as a rul Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Comunicazione orale (exercise cours ** Part of the Module: Cultura italian Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: usu. at least once per a Contact Hours: 2	e orale e) a 3 (früher: Corso monografico)			
Contact Hours: 4 Parts of the Module Part of the Module: Comunicazion Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: each semester (as a rul Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Comunicazione orale (exercise cours ** Part of the Module: Cultura italian Mode of Instruction: exercise cours Language: Italian Frequency: usu. at least once per a	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program e orale se e) urse) a 3 (früher: Corso monografico) se cad. year			

Presentazione orale e discussione (7 LP)

oral exam, 15 minutes preparation / length of examination: 20 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

this semester

Module SZX-0202: Japanese 1 Japanisch 1 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mich	naela Negele	
Contents: Very basic language skills for absolute b	peginners	
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	m registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: None		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Japanisch 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Japanese / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Examination Japanisch 1 (6 LP) written exam / length of examination	: 90 minutes, graded	

Test Frequency:

Module SZX-0205: Japanese 2		6 ECTS/LF
Japanisch 2 (6 LP)		
Version 1.7.0 (since WS13/14)		l
Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ concrete type	ing, speaking) for the basic user aimed a	at the satisfaction of needs of a
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A1 (CEFR) / N5 Japanese Langu	age Proficiency Test	
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Very basic language skills in Japanese		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Japanisch 2 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Japanese / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Japanisch 2 / Gruppe A (exercise cou **	irse)	
Japanisch 2 / Gruppe B (exercise cou **	irse)	
Examination Japanisch 2 (6 LP) written exam / length of examination	n: 90 minutes, graded	

Test Frequency:

Module SZX-0208: Japanese 3 Japanisch 3 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/L
Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ most immediate relevance	ing, speaking) for the basic user gear	red towards communication in areas of
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A1+ (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A1 (CEFR) language competenc	e in Japanese	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Japanisch 3 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Japanese / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Examination		

Japanisch 3 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZX-0211: Japanese 4 Japanisch 4 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.6.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri relevance	ting, speaking) for the basic user's cor	mmunication in areas of most immediate
Learning Outcomes / Competences Level A2 (CEFR) / N4 Japanese Langu		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A1+ (CEFR) language competer	nce in Japanese	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Japanisch 4

Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: Japanese / German

Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Japanisch 4 (exercise course)

**

Examination

Japanisch 4 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZP-0201: Portuguese 1 Português 1 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Ainoa H	Hagspiel	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi concrete type	ing, speaking) for the basic user aimed	at the satisfaction of needs of a
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: None		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Português 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Portuguese / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Examination Português 1 (6 LP) written exam / length of examination	n: 90 minutes, graded	

Test Frequency:

Module SZP-0204: Portuguese 2 Português 2 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Ainoa	Hagspiel	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ relevance	ting, speaking) for the basic user's cor	nmunication in areas of most immediate
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Level A1 (CEFR) language competenc	e in Portuguese	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rulel)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Português 2 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Portuguese / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Português 2 (exercise course)		

Português 2 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZP-0207: Portuguese 3 Português 3 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LF
Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Ainoa	Hagspiel	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, write	ing, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on familiar topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level B1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Level A2 (CEFR) language competence	e in Portuguese	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Português 3 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Portuguese / German Contact Hours: 4		

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Examination

Português 3 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZP-0210: Portuguese 4 Português 4 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Ainoa	Hagspiel	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri abstract topics	ting, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on both concrete and
Learning Outcomes / Competences Level B2 (CEFR)	:	
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level B1 (CEFR) language competend	ce in Portuguese	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Português 4 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Portuguese / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		

Assigned Courses:

Português 4 (exercise course)

Examination

Português 4 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZQ-0201: Romanian 1 Rumänisch 1 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi concrete type	ing, speaking) for the basic user aim	ned at the satisfaction of needs of a
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: None		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Rumänisch 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Romanian / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Examination Rumänisch 1 (6 LP) written exam / length of examination	n: 90 minutes, graded	

Test Frequency:

Module SZQ-0204: Romanian 2 Rumänisch 2 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.6.0 (since SoSe14)		
Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ relevance	ing, speaking) for the basic user's comn	nunication in areas of most immediate
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Level A1 (CEFR) language competenc	e in Romanian	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Rumänisch 2 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Romanian / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses: Rumänisch 2 (exercise course)		
Examination		

Rumänisch 2 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZQ-0207: Romanian 3 Rumänisch 3 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/I
Version 1.5.0 (since WS14/15) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ	ing, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on familiar topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level B1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A2 (CEFR) language competence	e in Romanian	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rulel)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Rumänisch 3 Mode of Instruction: exercise course		

Language: Romanian / German

Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Examination

Rumänisch 3 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZQ-0210: Romanian 4 Rumänisch 4 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LF
Version 1.6.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele]
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi concrete and abstract topics	ing, speaking) for the independent user	geared towards communication on bot
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level B1+ (CEFR)		_
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Level B1 (CEFR) language competence	e in Romanian	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rulel)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Rumänisch 4 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Romanian / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents:		
See above		
See above Assigned Courses:		

Rumänisch 4 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZR-0202: Russian 1 Russisch 1 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ concrete type	ing, speaking) for the basic user aim	ed at the satisfaction of needs of a
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: None		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Russisch 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Russian / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Examination Russisch 1 (6 LP) written exam / length of examination	n: 90 minutes, graded	

Test Frequency:

Module SZR-0205: Russian 2		6 ECTS/LP
Russisch 2 (6 LP)		0 2013/LF
Version 1.6.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	chaela Negele	
Contents:		_
Language skills (reading, listening, writ relevance	ing, speaking) for the basic user's comn	nunication in areas of most immediate
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A2 (CEFR)		
Remarks:		
Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A1 (CEFR) language competenc	e in Russian	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Russisch 2 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Russian / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Russisch 2 / Gruppe A (exercise cour	rse)	
Russisch 2 / Gruppe B (exercise cour	rse)	

Russisch 2 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZR-0208: Russian 3 Russisch 3 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LF
Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi	ng, speaking) geared towards an ind	ependent user's communicative skills
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A2+ (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A2 (CEFR) language competence	e in Russian	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Russisch 3

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Russian / German

Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Examination

Russisch 3 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

when a course is offered

Description:

Module SZR-0211: Russian 4 Russisch 4 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.6.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, write	ting, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on familiar topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level B1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A2+ (CEFR) language competer	nce in Russian	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Russisch 4

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Russian / German

Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Russisch 4 (exercise course)

**

Examination

Russisch 4 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZS-0201: Spanish 1 Español 1 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Ainoa H	lagspiel	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi concrete type	ing, speaking) for the basic user aimed a	at the satisfaction of needs of a
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: None		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Español 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0 Contents:		
See above Assigned Courses:		
Español 1 / Gruppe A (exercise course		
Español 1 / Gruppe B (exercise course ** Español 1 / Gruppe C (exercise course **		

Español 1 / Gruppe D (exercise course)

Español 1 / Gruppe E (exercise course)

Español 1 / Gruppe F (exercise course)

**

Español 1 (6 LP) written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZS-0204: Spanish 2 Español 2 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LF
Version 1.3.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Ainoa ł	Hagspiel	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ relevance	ing, speaking) for the basic user's co	mmunication in areas of most immediate
Learning Outcomes / Competences:		
Level A2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A1 (CEFR) language competence	e in Spanish	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Part of the Module: Español 2 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

```
Español 2 / Gruppe A (exercise course)
**
```

```
Español 2 / Gruppe B (exercise course)
```

Español 2 / Gruppe C (exercise course)

**

Español 2 / Gruppe D (exercise course)

**

Español 2 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZS-0207: Spanish 3 Español 3 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.3.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Ainoa	a Hagspiel	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, w	riting, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on familiar topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences Level B1 (CEFR)	5:	
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, e	xam registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Level A2 (CEFR) language competer	nce in Spanish	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rulel)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Español 3

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish / German

Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

```
Español 3 / Gruppe A (exercise course)
```

```
Español 3 / Gruppe B (exercise course)
```

```
**
```

**

```
Español 3 / Gruppe C (exercise course)
```

**

Examination

Español 3 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

	6 ECTS/LF
Hagspiel	,
ing, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on both concrete and
am registration on STUDIS	
e in Spanish	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
	ing, speaking) for the independent us am registration on STUDIS e in Spanish Recommended Semester: Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination

Part of the Module: Español 4 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0 **Contents:** See above Assigned Courses: Español 4 / Gruppe A (exercise course) ** Español 4 / Gruppe B (exercise course) ** Examination Español 4 (6 LP) written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded **Test Frequency:** when a course is offered

Module SZS-0101: Spanish: Oral Skills Destrezas orales (5 LP)		5 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe15)		
Person responsible for module: Ainoa I	Hagspiel	
 Contents: Pronunciación y entonación Expresión oral <i>or</i> Análisis de text 	os de actualidad	
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Language skills geared towards a profi and understanding texts; starting from		pecific focus on pronunciation, speaking , leading up to level B2+ (CEFR)
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on Course registration on Digicampus, exa	•	given below.
Workload: Total: 150 h 60 h (attendance) 90 h (self-study)		
 Conditions: Level B2 (CEFR) language competence in Spanish Only for students enrolled in Spanish language and literature degree programmes 		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Pronunciación y Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish Contact Hours: 2	entonación	
Assigned Courses: Pronunciación y entonación (exercis	e course)	
Part of the Module: Expresión oral / Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish Contact Hours: 2	Análisis de textos de actualidad	
Assigned Courses: Análisis de textos de actualidad (exe	ercise course)	
Expresión oral (exercise course)		

Destrezas orales (5 LP)

oral exam, 15 minutes preparation / length of examination: 15 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZS-0103: Spanish: Gran Estructuras lingüísticas (5 LP)	nmar and Analytical Skills	5 ECTS/LF
Version 1.5.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Ainoa H	Hagspiel	
Contents: Estructuras gramaticales Ejercicios contrastivos 		
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Language skills geared towards a profic contrastive competences; starting from		
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on o Course registration on Digicampus, exa		le given below.
Workload: Total: 150 h 60 h (attendance) 90 h (self-study)		
Conditions: • Level B2 (CEFR) language competen • Only for students enrolled in Spanish programmes		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Estructuras gran Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish Contact Hours: 2	naticales	
Assigned Courses: Estructuras gramaticales (exercise co	burse)	
Part of the Module: Ejercicios contra Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish	stivos	

Language: Spanish

Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Ejercicios contrastivos (exercise course)

**

Estructuras lingüísticas (5 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 120 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZS-0104: Spanish: Text Comunicación escrita (6 LP)	Production and Grammar	6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Ainoa I	Hagspiel	
Contents: Gramática comunicativa Expresión escrita 		
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Writing skills for the proficient user; sta (CEFR)	rting from level B2+ (CEFR) language	e competence, leading up to level C1
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on a Course registration on Digicampus, exa		le given below.
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level B2+ (CEFR) language compete • Only for students enrolled in Spanish programmes	-	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Gramática comu Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish Contact Hours: 2	nicativa	
Assigned Courses: Gramática comunicativa (exercise co	urse)	

Part of the Module: Expresión escrita

Mode of Instruction: exercise course

Language: Spanish

Contact Hours: 2

Assigned Courses:

Expresión escrita (exercise course)

**

Comunicación escrita (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 150 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

	Module SZS-0105: Spanish Cultural Studies 8 EC Estructuras sociopolíticas de los países hispanohablantes (8 LP) 8 EC		
Version 1.5.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Ainoa H	Hagspiel		
Contents: • Estructuras sociopolíticas de Esp • Estructuras sociopolíticas de Hisp			
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Students demonstrate in-depth knowled countries and an understanding of both out independent study and evaluate rel clear and insightful positions on current and modify their own points of view, de and critical thinking skills.	historic backgrounds and current even evant information. They apply their kno issues and to examine attitudes and p	nts. Students are encouraged to carry weledge to draw connections, to develop erspectives. Students express, defend	
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on a Course registration on Digicampus, exa		given below.	
Workload: Total: 240 h 60 h (attendance) 180 h (self-study)			
Conditions: • Level B2+ (CEFR) language competence in Spanish • Only for students enrolled in Spanish languageand literature degree programmes		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination	
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]	
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program		
Parts of the Module			
Part of the Module: Estructuras soci Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish Contact Hours: 2	opolíticas de España		
Assigned Courses: Estructuras sociopolíticas de Españ **	a (exercise course)		
Part of the Module: Estructuras soci Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish Contact Hours: 2	opolíticas de Hispanoamérica		
Assigned Courses: Estructuras sociopolíticas de Hispar	noamérica (exercise course)		

Estructuras sociopolíticas de los países hispanohablantes (8 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 120 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZS-0106: Spanish: Text Redacción y traducción (6 LP)	Production and Translation	6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Ainoa I	Hagspiel	
Contents: Traducción español-alemán Producción de textos 		
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Writing and translation skills for the pro level C1+ (CEFR)	ficient user; starting from level C1 (CE	FR) language competence, leading up to
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on Course registration on Digicampus, exa	•	given below.
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
 Conditions: Level C1 (CEFR) language comp Only for students enrolled in Spa programmes 	petence in Spanish nish language and literature degree	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Traducción espa Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish / German Contact Hours: 2	ñol-alemán	
Assigned Courses:		
Traducción español - alemán (exerci	se course)	
Part of the Module: Producción de te Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish Contact Hours: 2	extos	

Assigned Courses:

Producción de textos (exercise course)

**

Redacción y traducción (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 150 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZS-0108: Spanish: Oral Presentación oral y discusión (5 LP)	Communication	5 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe15)		
Person responsible for module: Ainoa I	Hagspiel	
Contents: • Comunicación oral		
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Oral language skills for the proficient us communicative context; starting from le		fective communication in virtually every e, leading up to level C1+ (CEFR)
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 150 h 120 h (self-study) 30 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level C1 (CEFR) language competer • Only for students enrolled in Spanish programmes	-	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 2	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Comunicación o Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish Contact Hours: 2	ral	
Assigned Courses:		
Comunicación oral (exercise course)		

**

Presentación oral y discusión (5 LP)

oral exam, 15 minutes preparation / length of examination: 15 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZS-0109: Spanish: Oral Studies Presentación oral y discusión (7 LP)	Communication and Cultural	7 ECTS/LP
Version 1.0.0 (since SoSe15) Person responsible for module: Ainoa H	Hagspiel	,
Contents: Comunicación oral Curso monográfico 		
	ser geared towards very fluent and effect account culturally relevant factors; start CEFR)	
Remarks: Completion of the module is based on o Course registration on Digicampus, exa	-	given below.
Workload: Total: 210 h 150 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level C1 (CEFR) language competen • Only for students enrolled in Spanish programmes	-	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1-2 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Comunicación of Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish Contact Hours: 2 Assigned Courses: Comunicación oral (exercise course)	ral	
**		
Part of the Module: Curso monográfi Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish Contact Hours: 2	ico	

**

Presentación oral y discusión (7 LP)

oral exam, 15 minutes preparation / length of examination: 20 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZS-0301: Business Spa Español de la Economía Modul A (5 Ll		5 ECTS/LF
Version 1.8.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Ainoa I	Hagspiel	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ abstract topics in Business Spanish	ing, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on both concrete and
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR) i		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 150 h 108 h (self-study) 42 h (attendance)		
Conditions: • Level B2 (CEFR) language competen • Only for students enrolled in the Facu	-	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		

Part of the Module: Español de la Economía Modul A Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Spanish Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 5.0

Contents:

See above

Examination

Español de la Economía Modul A (5 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 60 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZS-0303: Business Spa Español de la Economía Modul B (5 L		5 ECTS/LF
Version 1.7.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Ainoa	Hagspiel]
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri abstract topics in Business Spanish	ting, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on both concrete and
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level B2 (CEFR) i		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 150 h 42 h (attendance) 108 h (self-study)		
Conditions: • Level B2 (CEFR) language competer • Only for students enrolled in the Facu	-	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Español de la Ed Mode of Instruction: exercise course		

Language: Spanish Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 5.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Español de la economía Modul B (exercise course)

Examination

Español de la Economía Modul B (5 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 60 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZW-0201: Swedish 1 Schwedisch 1 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi concrete type	ing, speaking) for the basic user aimed	at the satisfaction of needs of a
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: None		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Schwedisch 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Swedish / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Examination Schwedisch 1 (6 LP) written exam / length of examination Test Frequency:	n: 90 minutes, graded	

Madula CZW 0204. Cwadiah 2		
Module SZW-0204: Swedish 2 Schwedisch 2 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.6.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ relevance	ing, speaking) for the basic user's comm	nunication in areas of most immediate
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A1 (CEFR) language competenc	e in Swedish	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Schwedisch 2 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Swedish / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Schwedisch 2 Gruppe A (exercise co	urse)	
Schwedisch 2 Gruppe B (exercise co	urse)	
Examination		

Schwedisch 2 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZW-0207: Swedish 3 Schwedisch 3 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/L
Version 1.5.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ	ing, speaking) for the independent us	er's communication on familiar topics
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level B1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Level A2 (CEFR) language competenc	e in Swedish	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Schwedisch 3 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Swedish / German		

Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Examination

Schwedisch 3 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZW-0210: Swedish 4 Schwedisch 4 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 1.7.0 (since WS13/14) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mi	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri concrete and abstract topics	ting, speaking) for the independent us	ser geared towards communication on both
Learning Outcomes / Competences Level B1+ (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Level B1 (CEFR) language competend	ce in Swedisch	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Schwedisch 4 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Swedish / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Assigned Courses:		
Schwedisch 4 (exercise course)		

Schwedisch 4 (exercise course)

**

Examination

Schwedisch 4 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZT-0202: Turkish 1 Türkisch 1 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 2.8.0 (since SoSe18) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents:		
Very basic language skills for absolute	beginners	
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Partial completion of level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: None		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Türkisch 1 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Turkish / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Examination Türkisch 1 (6 LP) written exam / length of examination Test Frequency: when a course is offered	n: 90 minutes, graded	

Module SZT-0205: Turkish 2 Türkisch 2 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/L
Version 2.6.0 (since SoSe18) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mi	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, wri concrete type	ting, speaking) for the basic user aime	ed at the satisfaction of needs of a
Learning Outcomes / Competences Level A1 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 60 h (attendance) 120 h (self-study)		
Conditions: Very basic language skills in Turkish		Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours:	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination	
+	regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module	regulations of the study program	

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Türkisch 2 / Gruppe A (exercise course)

**

Türkisch 2 / Gruppe B (exercise course)

```
**
```

Examination

Türkisch 2 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency:

Module SZT-0208: Turkish 3 Türkisch 3 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LF
Version 2.6.0 (since SoSe18) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	haela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writi relevance	ing, speaking) for the basic user's com	munication in areas of most immediate
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A2 (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, exa	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A1 (CEFR) language competence	e in Turkish	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each winter semester (as a rulel)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	
Parts of the Module		
Part of the Module: Türkisch 3 Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Turkish / German Contact Hours: 4 ECTS Credits: 6.0		
Contents: See above		
Examination Türkisch 3 (6 LP) written exam / length of examinatior	n: 90 minutes, graded	

Test Frequency:

Module SZT-0211: Turkish 4 Türkisch 4 (6 LP)		6 ECTS/LP
Version 2.6.0 (since SoSe18) Person responsible for module: Dr. Mic	chaela Negele	
Contents: Language skills (reading, listening, writ	ting, speaking) geared towards an ind	ependent user's communicative skills
Learning Outcomes / Competences: Level A2+ (CEFR)		
Remarks: Course registration on Digicampus, ex	am registration on STUDIS	
Workload: Total: 180 h 120 h (self-study) 60 h (attendance)		
Conditions: Level A2 (CEFR) language competence	e in Turkish	Credit Requirements: Passing grade on the examination
Frequency: each summer semester (as a rule)	Recommended Semester:	Minimal Duration of the Module: 1 semester[s]
Contact Hours: 4	Repeat Exams Permitted: according to the examination regulations of the study program	

Parts of the Module

Part of the Module: Türkisch 4

Mode of Instruction: exercise course Language: Turkish / German

Contact Hours: 4

ECTS Credits: 6.0

Contents:

See above

Assigned Courses:

Türkisch 4 (exercise course)

**

Examination Türkisch 4 (6 LP)

written exam / length of examination: 90 minutes, graded

Test Frequency: